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PARK COUNTY 
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS 

 
Park County’s management offers readers of the county’s financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of its financial activities 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.  Readers are encouraged to consider the information presented here, in conjunction with the 
basic financial statements. 
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

 
• Net position for Park County was $39,187,701. 

 
• The County’s total net position increased 10.5% for this year's operations.  Net position of governmental activities increased by 

$3,707,300 or 10.6%, while net position of business-type activities increased by $256,273 or 2.5%. 
 

• During the year governmental revenues of $22,912,570 were $3,769,443 more than the $19,143,127 in expenses, before transfers out.  
The total cost of governmental activities (expenses) increased over the prior year by $2,794,287 or 17.1%.   

 
• In the business-type activities before transfers in and out, revenues increased $302,715 20.2% and expenses decreased $186,000 or 

(10.5%). 
 
• The General Fund balance reported an decrease this year of $451,522, or (29.12%). 
 
USING THIS AUDIT REPORT 

 
This audit report consists of a series of financial statements.  The government-wide financial statements provide information about the 
activities of the government as a whole and present a longer-term view of the county’s finances. For governmental activities, fund 
statements tell how these services were financed in the short term, as well as what remains for future spending.  Fund financial statements 
also report the government’s operations in more detail than the all-inclusive, government-wide statements by providing information about 
the most significant funds.  The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for which the government acts solely 
as a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of county government. 
 
OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS    
 

The discussion and analysis provided here is intended to serve as an introduction to Park County’s basic financial statements.  The 
county basic financial statements consist of three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, 
and 3) the notes to financial statements.  This report also includes supplementary information intended to furnish additional detail to 
support the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-wide financial statements:  The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 

overview of Park County’s finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.   
 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report information about the government as a whole.  These statements 
include all assets and deferred outflows and liabilities and deferred inflows using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the 
accounting used by most private sector companies.  All of the current year’s revenue and expenses are taken into account regardless of 
when cash is received or paid.  
 
These two statements also report the net position and changes in them.  Over time, increases or decreases in the county’s net position 
are one indicator of its financial condition.  The reader will need to consider other non-financial factors, such as changes in the property 
tax base and the condition of our capital assets, to assess overall health. 
 
In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, Park County’s finances are divided into two categories: 
  

Governmental activities: Basic services are reported here, including general government, public safety, public works, public health, 
social and economic services, conservation of natural resources, and culture and recreation.  Property taxes and state and federal 
grants finance most of these activities. 
 
Business-type activities: The County charges fees to customers to help it cover all or most of the cost of certain services it provides.  
Solid waste services are reported here. 

 
Fund Financial Statements:  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 

segregated for specific activities or objectives.  Park County, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements, and to help it control and manage money for particular purposes.  All of 
the county’s funds can be divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 
 

Governmental Funds:  Basic services are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds 
and the balances left at year-end that are available for spending.  These funds are reported using an accounting method called modified 
accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can be readily converted to cash.  The governmental fund 
statements provide a detailed short-term view of the general government operations and the basic services it provides.  Governmental 
fund information helps the reader to determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future 
to finance programs.  The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and 
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the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds are described in reconciliations. 
 
Proprietary Funds:  The County charges fees to customers for the services it provides – whether to outside customers or to other units 
of the government – and these services are generally reported in proprietary funds.  Proprietary funds are reported in the same way 
that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities.  In fact, the enterprise funds (a component 
of proprietary funds) are the same as the business-type activities reported in the government-wide statements, but provide more detail 
and additional information, such as cash flows, for proprietary funds. The county has two enterprise funds, Landfill and Refuse, which 
deal with solid waste.  Internal service funds (the other component of proprietary funds) report activities that provide supplies and 
services to other departments of the government.  The county has no internal service funds. 

 
Fiduciary Funds:  Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the government.  Fiduciary 
funds use the accrual basis of accounting. Fiduciary funds are not included in the government-wide financial statements because these 

assets are not available to finance Park County operations.  The county is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these 
funds are used for their intended purposes. 

 
THE GOVERNMENT AS A WHOLE  

 
Net position:  Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position. The following schedules provide 
summaries of changes in net position of the county’s governmental and business-type activities.  
 

 
 

 
 
A large portion of the County’s net position reflects its investment in capital assets (land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and 
infrastructure) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. We use these capital assets to provide services 
to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the county’s investment in its capital assets is 
reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since 
the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.  
 
Restricted net position in the governmental and business-type activities, $13,479,194, represent resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used.   
 
At the end of the fiscal year, the County is able to report positive balances in all reported categories of net position, both for the government 
as a whole as well as for its business-type activities.  Net position was $38,739,630 for the governmental activities and $448,071 for the 
business-type activities, or a total of $39,187,701. 
 
The County’s overall net position increased 10.5% or $3,718,398 from fiscal year 2022 to 2023.  There was a 10.6% increase in net 
position in the governmental activities of $3,707,300, mostly due to capital asset increases, and the business-type activities saw a 2.5% 
increase, or $11,098, again related to capital asset changes.   
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CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

 
 
FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS   
 
The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the major (most significant) funds.  To be reported as a major fund, a 
fund must meet each of the two following criteria.  Governments may choose to report other governmental and enterprise funds as 
major funds, even though they do not meet this test.  The General Fund is always reported as a major fund. 
 

Total assets and deferred outflows and liabilities and deferred inflows of resources, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that 
individual governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding element total for all funds of that category 
or type (that is, total governmental or total enterprise funds). 
 
The same element that met the 10 percent criterion is at least 5 percent of the corresponding element total for all governmental 
and enterprise funds combined. 

 
Governmental Funds 
 

Park County has five governmental funds that are reported as major funds in fiscal year 2023. These are: General, Disaster Emergency, 
Public Safety (Law Enforcement), Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT), and the General Capital Improvement funds. 
    

 General Fund:  This is the primary operating fund for Park County and includes the Commissioners, Justice of the Peace, Clerk 

and Recorder, Elections Administration, Auditor, Treasurer, County Attorney, Building Maintenance, Public Administrator, School 
Superintendent, Mail/copier Services, Juvenile Detention, Coroner, Sanitarian, Health Department, Extension, Public Works, 
Veteran Services, Mental Health Services, County Parks, Historical Research, Accounting, Grant Administration, Human 
Resources, Information Technology, and Geographic Information Systems.   
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Besides taxes and charges for services, General fund revenue sources include a Local Option Tax, which amounted to 
$1,047,747 in fiscal year 2023, an increase of 4.3% over fiscal year 2022.  Before transfers in and transfers out, revenues 
decreased (2.9%) by $117,293 and expenditures increased 11.1% by $489,052 over the prior fiscal year.  Transfers in from 
Permissive Medical Levy, Road, PILT, Records Preservation and the Enterprise funds amounted to $449,777, a decrease of 
$9,713 from 2022.   

 

 Road Fund:  In FY 2023, FEMA grants continued to cover the 2022 flood portions of which are running through the Road fund 

for road repair and bridge replacement.  Additionally, the Road fund was approved for internal loans to bring its equipment to 
usable condition. The capital asset activity created a significant negative fund balance which will be reduced over the next few 
years.  By the end of 2023, Revenues were $2,351,399 and expenditures were $3,901,684.  The 1,000 year flood in 2022 will 
continue to have an impact for the next couple of years. In the spring of 2023, there was another flood which damaged roads 
and bridges.  Due to a change in accounting for leases through GASB 87, leases are now expensed in the first year with long 
term debt issued from the lessor.  The Road has leased three graders with a total price of $552,583 excluding trade-ins so it 
reflects as a capital outlay expense and a long term debt issued source of funds. 
 

 Disaster/Emergency Fund:  The county continues to receive funding support that makes the Emergency Disaster fund have a 
significant impact on county finances.  In FY 2023, FEMA grants continued to cover some of the 2023 flood costs and ARPA 
funds have been distributed to non-profits in the community and in support of county projects.  There are also state supported 
Minimum Allocation Grants running through the fund which will continue.  By the end of 2023, Revenues were $1,221,960.  
Expenditures were $1,023,623.   

 

 Public Safety:  The Public Safety fund accounts for activities for Law Enforcement: Sheriff’s Office, detention center, civil clerk, 
concealed weapons licensing, and the community service program.  Revenues for fiscal year 2023 before transfers in increased 
$75,279, or 3.8% over the prior year.  Tax revenues were up $127,791 from 2022, or 7.9%.  Transfers in from other funds 
increased $453,207 or 52.1% for reserve balancing.  The largest share of transfers in, $994,000, was from PILT and increased 
$453,207 from 2023.  
 
Public Safety’s expenses increased by 14.0% or $422,459 due to vehicle purchases and new pay rates for public safety officers.  
The ending fund balance decreased $96,080 or (25.4%).     
 

 General Capital Improvement Fund: This fund represents the amount awarded to the county from a 1999 lawsuit settlement plus 

interest.  Use of this fund is restricted by resolutions passed by the County Commissioners.  Revenues consists of interest.  
Besides investment interest, annual payments are received for loans made from the fund.  In 2015 it loaned $53,441 to the 
Cooke City Fire District for equipment purchases.  In 2023, a $207,200 loan was entered into with the Fairgrounds and Parks 
fund to cover capital purchases and increased pay for staff. In 2023 the Museum fund received a loan to install solar panels with 
the savings to offset the repayments.  The loan amount was $21,050.   

 
Whereas earlier resolutions by the Board of County Commissioners restricted expenditures for only specific purposes, 
Resolution No. 1145, signed in November 2012, allowed interest from the BN fund to be expended on capital improvement 
projects.  In fiscal year 2023, $68,889 was expended for a loan payment for a new building for Search and Rescue and a loan 
payment for Convict Grade Bridge for $38,595.  The ending fund balance was $8,558,854, a decrease of $31,753 over the prior 
year.   
 

Enterprise Funds 
 

The county’s waste disposal system has been in transition since 2012.  The Park County Transfer Station no longer accepts refuse or 
recycling; all refuse activities have moved to the city of Livingston Transfer Station.  In the fall of 2016 the Park County landfill was closed.  
All landfill jobs have been eliminated.  The net position increase for the refuse facility of $468,429 came from an increase in its cash 
position due to timing to move assessments from mobile home properties to land parcels in the fall of 2022.  The Solid Waste Board also 
recommended that the Refuse department self haul to Logan Landfill in Bozeman creating a significant savings and assisting the cash 
balance for the fund.  The balance included capital asset and depreciation adjustments and noncash changes to pension plan information. 
 
BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS    

 
Original budget compared to final budget expenditures  
The Road budget increased $3,200,000 for the FEMA 2022 flood activity and to purchase equipment and create an interfund loan for 
needed Road equipment.  The federal government released $1,520,000 for LATCF Local Tribal Consistency which was received and 
expended during 2023.  The Airport finished an expanded taxilane project using FAA grants and the $1,200,000 amendment covered the 
timing of the project.  There were other adjustments for increased costs due to weather, operating costs and additional revenues received 
and distributed. 
 
Final budget compared to actual results.  Other financing sources and uses include transfers in from and out to other funds.  Actual 
revenues for the General Fund before other financing sources were 10% over budget.  Other financing sources were 0.4% over the final 
budget and includes new accounting for leases.  Total actual revenues including transfers in were $490,572 12.2% over budget.  Actual 
General fund tax revenues were $5,173 under budget; local option taxes, which are collected in the General fund, were 10.3% more than 
budgeted.  Investment earnings went up in 2023.   
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General Fund actual budgetary expenditures were 99.20% of budgeted appropriations.  The net change in the General Fund balance 
was a decrease of $445,571 due to increased wages.   
 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION   

 
Capital Assets:  Park County’s net investment in capital assets as of June 30, 2023 totaled $31,806,371.  This investment includes land, 

construction in progress, buildings, infrastructure, machinery, and equipment.  There were significant equipment purchases in the Road 
department, a new bus barn was built, and new taxilanes at the Airport contributed to the increase. See the notes to financial statements 
for changes in capital assets. 
 
Long Term Debt:  Debt Service Funds are used to account for the payment of interest and principal on long term bonded debt other than 

revenue bonds.  Montana statutes specify that a single debt service fund be established for each general obligation bond, special 
assessment bond, judgment levy, and S.I.D. revolving.   
 
State statute limits the amount of county indebtedness to 2.5 percent of the total assessed value of taxable property.  The 2023 market 
value of property in the County was $4,211,096,749 and the statutory limit of county indebtedness was $105,277,419.  As of June 30, 
2023 Park County had at total of $1,861,077 in outstanding notes, of which $1,452,963 is long term.  Park County’s total debt increased 
$413,500 due to new interfund debt.  
 
CURRENTLY KNOWN FACTS, DECISIONS, OR CONDITIONS  

 
The 2022 recertified taxable value of property in Park County, less the value of the Tax Increment Financing Districts, was used during 
fiscal year 2023 financial period of tax collections.  The rate increased 3.4% from $64,614,943 in fiscal year 2022 to $66,820,084 in fiscal 
year 2023.  The value of newly taxable property county-wide accounts for a portion of that increase.  For the valuation cycle, January 1, 
2023 through December 31, 2023, property is valued as of January 1, 2022.  The Montana Department of Revenue is required by state 
law to conduct periodic reappraisals of property in the interest of equal taxation.   
 
A Tax Increment Financing District (TIF) is a vehicle by which a targeted economic development district can set aside incremental 
increases in tax revenues above a base year for specific uses, generally allied to infrastructure.  These increases in tax revenue are not 
available to other affected taxing bodies.  There are 2 TIF’s in Park County, both of which are within the City of Livingston.  The downtown 
TIF expires in 2034, and the west end TIF expires in 2025 when the related infrastructure bonds are paid. 
 
County general mills are split among the General, Bridge, Weed Control, Fair, Airport, District Court, Comprehensive Insurance, Law 
Enforcement, and Museum Funds at the commissioners’ discretion, with certain restrictions.  The increase in number of authorized mills 
for these aggregate mills went from 68.11 in fiscal year 2022 to 70.03 in fiscal year 2023.  There is an inverse relationship between rapid 
rises in taxable values and the decline in mills due to revenue growth limitations.  Calculations were done according to Montana Code 
Annotated, Title 15, Section 10, Part 420, which limits the growth in mills to one half the average of inflation over the prior 3 years and 
new construction.  The commissioners levied the full amount authorized in fiscal year 2023.   
 
Tax revenues for the county general mills were expected to increase 6.3%, from $4,400,928 in fiscal year 2022 to $4,679,405 that was 
budgeted in fiscal year 2023.  The actual property tax revenue received was $4,635,690, or slightly under 100% of budget.   
 
Payment in Lieu of Taxes (PILT) funds are received annually from the federal government in lieu of taxes on federal property within the 
county and continue to be a major source of operating funds.  The majority of appropriations from PILT are transfers out to other funds 
in order to finance their operations, such as Law Enforcement, General, Road, Planning, and Fair funds.  PILT is also used to pay for 
operating costs of motor pool maintenance, litigation expenses, commissioners’ special projects, and certain Public Safety services such 
as support of the city/county dispatch.  In fiscal year 2023 the county received $1,800,272 in PILT from the federal government, or a 4.5% 
increase.  There were other revenues received for sale of fixed assets and interest in the amount of $70,497. Expenditures in 2023 were 
$2,506,861 or 44% more than the prior year.  The net change in fund balance from the prior fiscal year was a decrease of $647,592, for 
an ending fund balance of $1751,618.    

 
The county’s waste disposal system has been in transition since 2012.  The Park County Transfer Station now accepts refuse; refuse 
activities changed in fiscal year 2023 to self-haul to Logan Landfill and some recycling continues at the city of Livingston Transfer 
Station instead of all activities running through the City of Livingston.  In the fall of 2015 the Park County Solid Waste Board 
recommended and the Commissioners moved to close the landfill, pending DEQ approval.  All landfill jobs have been eliminated.  The 
landfill closure project was completed in 2016, and funds held in trust to cover the costs were released to the county to cover 
expenditures in 2022 and 2023. 
 
The county’s Compensation Board recommended that elected officials a 5% Cost of Living Adjustment.  The Commission extended the 
increase to all staff. 
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Grants financed a number of projects during the year, including some capital projects which will continue into subsequent fiscal years.  
Recurring grants are discussed as well.  
 

 There is one FLAP project underway.  The Old Yellowstone Trail South project is a corridor study to review safety and needs.  The 
$235,000 project is ongoing with no financial activity in 2023.   

 FEMA, Federal Emergency Management Agency, declared the 2022 flood as a federal disaster enabling the county to receive 
disaster assistance.  In 2023, the county received $557,264 in assistance from FEMA and the state Disaster and Emergency 
Services.   

 The Federal government awarded Park County $3,234,521 in American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 which must be obligated by 
2024.  In 2023, the county used $634,271 of ARPA funds for internal and pass through grants for COVID and to support the local 
economy.   

 The state also provided for Minimum Allocation grants to wastewater projects through their ARPA allocation, of which $301,304 
was used for Cooke City Sewer, Wilsall Water and Fair Water Infrastructure. 

 The Sheriff’s Department has one active COPS grant to assist in hiring additional deputies.  Each grant provides $125,000 over 
three years to defray the personnel cost.  The COPS grant funded $43,829 for 2023 expenditures. 

 There are multiple on-going grants which help fund the Health Department annually.  In 2023, $387,789 in state grants funded 
Maternal Child Health, Public Health Preparedness, Immunization, Asthma, Tobacco and Women, Infant and Child programs.  This 
includes additional Funds made available for COVID-19 through Public Health Preparedness and Immunization. 

 The federal government awarded grants through its Homeland Security programs.  A new communications tower in Wilsall will be 
funded over multiple years, and $72,911 was reimbursed for 2023 expenditures.  An IT cyber security grant covered $22,972 in 
costs. 

 The Victim Witness position program grant received $64,041 in 2023. 

 The Disaster and Emergency Services position receives partial funding annually.  In 2023, the DES position and program received 
$45,000.  

 The state 911 continued a cyber security grant in 2023 which reimbursed $9,388 to cover a 5 year support agreement. 

 The Noxious Weed program grants received a total of $42,657 for noxious weed mitigation in various parts of Park County.   

 Livingston Mission Field received three FAA grants for Taxiway development totaling $1,878,832. Montana Aeronautics also 
provided $31,500 in support of the project. 

 The MT Board of Crime Control partially funded the Missouri River Drug Task Force position in the Sheriff’s Office in the amount 
of $35,235.  

 The Park County Transit program for Windrider public buses received a total of $1,251,376 for multiple grants in support of bus 
operations, training, building a new bus barn and equipment purchases. 

 There was a Southwest Juvenile Detention grant for $7,847.  Angel Line also received grant funds in the amount of $3,300 in 2023. 

 Park County acted as a pass through for a Community Development Block Grant to assist the Gardiner to develop a capital plan.  
The project received $21,647 from a CDBG grant.   

 In recent years there has been an increased focus on behavioral health.  As a result Park County has four grants totaling $143,416 
addressing flood crisis, peer support, crisis coalition in the community and juvenile Communities that Care. 

 There was a pass through economic development grant for Glassybaby LLC in the amount of $155,000.   

 The state Montana Coal Endowment Program supported rebuilding three Cooke City Bridges and paid 50% of the cost at $486,406. 

 There was a distribution from the federal government in the amount of $1,528,682 which has been obligated and distributed for 
various capital purchases and projects, a museum study for relocation and some operations. 

 The state reimbursed the county for costs associated with damage to Old Clyde Park Road following the 2022 flood and traffic 
diversion. 
 

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION 

 
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Park County’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s 
finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 
addressed to the Park County Finance Office, 414 E. Callender Street, Livingston, MT 59047. 





































































































PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#2100 FUND#2130 FUND#2140

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents 482,552.00 80,569.00 44,631.00

103000 Petty cash 0.00 0.00 0.00

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00

102300 Investments - restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value 0.00 0.00 0.00

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles 0.00 626.00 135.00

113000   Real estate 0.00 11,056.00 1,729.00

114000   Net proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00

115000   Personal 0.00 93.00 17.00

116000   Protested 0.00 10.00 2.00

118000   Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles) 0.00 0.00 0.00

127500 Leases Receivable 0.00 0.00 0.00

131000 Due from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

132000 Due from other governments 0.00 0.00 2,035.00

133000 Advances to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

140000 Prepaid expense 0.00 0.00 0.00

150000 Inventories 0.00 19,467.00 0.00

170000 Other debits 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 482,552.00 111,821.00 48,549.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

202100 Accounts payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

203100 Judgments payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

205200 Matured interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

205500  Leases - short-term 0.00 0.00 0.00

206100 Other accrued payables 0.00 0.00 0.00

211000 Due to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

212000 Due to other governments 0.00 0.00 0.00

214000 Deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00

216000 Revenues collected in advance 0.00 0.00 0.00

233000 Advances from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases 0.00 0.00 0.00

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 0.00 11,784.00 1,883.00

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 11,784.00 1,883.00

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable 25,223.00

250200 Restricted 482,552.00 74,814.00 46,666.00

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony) 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Fund Balances 482,552.00 100,037.00 46,666.00

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances 482,552.00 111,821.00 48,549.00

Cooke City Resort 

Tax
Bridge Weed



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2153 FUND#2155 FUND#2160

140.00 3,917.00 911.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 222.00

0.00 0.00 3,797.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 32.00

0.00 0.00 3.00

135.00 3,267.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 34,560.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

275.00 7,184.00 39,525.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 182,668.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 4,669.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 187,337.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

135.00 3,267.00 4,055.00

135.00 3,267.00 4,055.00

140.00 3,917.00 (151,867.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

140.00 3,917.00 (151,867.00)

275.00 7,184.00 39,525.00

Predatory Animal - 

Cattle
Fairgrounds & Parks

Predatory Animal - 

Sheep



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2170 FUND#2180 FUND#2181

District Court Recovery Court

50,918.00 61,340.00 376.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 461.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

75.00 360.00 0.00

1,246.00 5,886.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

11.00 53.00 0.00

1.00 5.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

298,522.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 4,220.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

350,773.00 72,325.00 376.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

286,832.00 0.00 0.00

1,333.00 6,304.00 0.00

288,165.00 6,304.00 0.00

349,440.00 66,021.00 376.00

(286,832.00) 0.00 0.00

62,608.00 66,021.00 376.00

350,773.00 72,325.00 376.00

Airport



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2190 FUND#2200 FUND#2210

Comprehensive 

Insurance
Mosquito Parks

26.00 6,485.00 87,385.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,039.00 34.00 0.00

18,324.00 542.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

150.00 10.00 0.00

16.00 1.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

19,555.00 7,072.00 87,385.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

19,529.00 587.00 0.00

19,529.00 587.00 0.00

26.00 6,485.00 87,385.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

26.00 6,485.00 87,385.00

19,555.00 7,072.00 87,385.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2220 FUND#2230 FUND#2250

Library Ambulance Planning

195,765.00 312,787.00 26,340.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 6,555.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,029.00 1,654.00 127.00

18,089.00 29,619.00 1,793.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

150.00 238.00 12.00

16.00 24.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

215,049.00 344,322.00 34,827.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

195,765.00 307,787.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

195,765.00 307,787.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

19,286.00 31,534.00 1,932.00

19,286.00 31,534.00 1,932.00

(2.00) 5,001.00 32,895.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

(2.00) 5,001.00 32,895.00

215,049.00 344,322.00 34,827.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2280 FUND#2281 FUND#2285

Senior Citizens Angelline Park County Transit

627.00 72,323.00 (46,957.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 254.00 0.00

1.00 4,367.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 37.00 0.00

0.00 4.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 217,283.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

628.00 76,985.00 170,326.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 35,451.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 35,451.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1.00 4,662.00 0.00

1.00 4,662.00 0.00

627.00 72,323.00 134,875.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

627.00 72,323.00 134,875.00

628.00 76,985.00 170,326.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2340 FUND#2360 FUND#2370

Fire Control Museum
Sheriff Retirement 

Permissive Levy

20,019.00 (6,710.00) 0.00

0.00 263.00 0.00

676.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 307.00 88.00

0.00 5,851.00 1,449.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 47.00 11.00

0.00 5.00 1.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 7,068.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

20,695.00 6,831.00 1,549.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 19,235.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 19,235.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 6,210.00 1,549.00

0.00 6,210.00 1,549.00

20,695.00 (18,614.00) 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

20,695.00 (18,614.00) 0.00

20,695.00 6,831.00 1,549.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2372 FUND#2382 FUND#2384

Permissive Medical 

Levy
Search and Rescue Jail Commissary

1.00 8,868.00 58,709.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 3,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,675.00 160.00 0.00

27,766.00 2,827.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

249.00 24.00 0.00

25.00 3.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

29,716.00 11,882.00 61,709.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

29,715.00 3,013.00 0.00

29,715.00 3,013.00 0.00

1.00 8,869.00 61,709.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1.00 8,869.00 61,709.00

29,716.00 11,882.00 61,709.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2386 FUND#2392 FUND#2393

Connect Grant MRDTF
Records 

Preservation

28,061.00 3,326.00 212,255.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

5,000.00 3,125.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

33,061.00 6,451.00 212,255.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

33,061.00 6,451.00 212,255.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

33,061.00 6,451.00 212,255.00

33,061.00 6,451.00 212,255.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2397 FUND#2399 FUND#2410

CDBG Revolving 

Loan

YRRE Road 

Abandon

Green Acres 

Lighting #1

0.00 37,169.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

221,661.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

221,661.00 37,169.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

221,661.00 37,169.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

221,661.00 37,169.00 0.00

221,661.00 37,169.00 0.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2415 FUND#2430 FUND#2511

Green Acres 

Lighting #2
Gardiner Lights

Chicory Rural 

Improvement 

0.00 42,110.00 68,480.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 232.00 574.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 42,342.00 69,054.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 232.00 574.00

0.00 232.00 574.00

0.00 42,110.00 68,480.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 42,110.00 68,480.00

0.00 42,342.00 69,054.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2800 FUND#2821 FUND#2830

Alcohol 

Rehabilitation

Gas Tax-Special 

Allocation
Junk Vehicle

0.00 0.00 6,374.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

14,712.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

14,712.00 0.00 6,374.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

14,712.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

14,712.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 6,374.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 6,374.00

14,712.00 0.00 6,374.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2840 FUND#2841 FUND#2850

Weed Grant Weed Grant Trust 911 Emergency

6,728.00 7,354.00 121,152.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 5,130.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 26,600.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

6,728.00 12,484.00 147,752.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 26,600.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 26,600.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

26,600.00

6,728.00 12,484.00 94,552.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

6,728.00 12,484.00 121,152.00

6,728.00 12,484.00 147,752.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2852 FUND#2859 FUND#2870

911 Emergency - 

Gardiner

County Land 

Information
Crime Control

77,612.00 64,411.00 (16,666.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 16,884.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

77,612.00 64,411.00 218.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

77,612.00 64,411.00 218.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

77,612.00 64,411.00 218.00

77,612.00 64,411.00 218.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2895 FUND#2896 FUND#2902

Hard Rock Mine 

Trust
Metal Mines Tax Forest Title III

173,154.00 1,441.00 2,616.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,394,513.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,567,667.00 1,441.00 2,616.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,567,667.00 1,441.00 2,616.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,567,667.00 1,441.00 2,616.00

1,567,667.00 1,441.00 2,616.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2903 FUND#2917 FUND#2927

Forest Title II
Crime Victims 

Assistance
DHS/FEMA

12,191.00 693.00 2,144.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 19,117.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

12,191.00 693.00 21,261.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 10,252.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 10,252.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

12,191.00 693.00 11,009.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

12,191.00 693.00 11,009.00

12,191.00 693.00 21,261.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2940 FUND#2950 FUND#2958

CDBG Grant DUI Task Force DES Grant

0.00 12,679.00 (44,996.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 45,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 12,679.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 12,679.00 4.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 12,679.00 4.00

0.00 12,679.00 4.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2965 FUND#2973-2979 FUND#2980

Communicable 

Disease

DPHHS Health 

Grants
Crisis Intervention

772.00 424,886.00 6,984.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 69,994.00 42,809.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

772.00 494,880.00 49,793.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 150.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 239,091.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 239,091.00 150.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

772.00 255,789.00 49,643.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

772.00 255,789.00 49,643.00

772.00 494,880.00 49,793.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#2981 FUND#2995 FUND#2900

Opioid Settlement LATCF PILT

31,408.00 11,380.00 625,976.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,128,266.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

31,408.00 11,380.00 1,754,242.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 2,624.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 2,624.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

31,408.00 11,380.00 1,751,618.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

31,408.00 11,380.00 1,751,618.00

31,408.00 11,380.00 1,754,242.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

 NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments
102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:
111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

127500 Leases Receivable

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

Total Assets

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 
19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

205500  Leases - short-term

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources - Leases

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCES:

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed
260200 Assigned
271000 Unassigned (negative balance ony)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

NONMAJOR

SPECIAL

REVENUE

FUNDS

3,355,716.00

263.00

0.00
10,692.00

0.00

0.00

7,785.00

134,342.00

0.00

1,134.00

116.00

4,208.00

228,729.00

298,522.00

2,522,779.00

451,192.00

0.00

80,277.00

19,467.00

0.00

7,115,222.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

556,489.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

201,903.00

0.00

0.00

280,612.00

0.00

1,039,004.00

286,832.00

147,585.00

434,417.00

51,823.00

5,876,810.00

0.00
0.00

(286,832.00)

5,641,801.00

7,115,222.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE

NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes 215,000.00 215,000.00 196,566.00 (18,434.00)

314140    Local option taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

322020   General business licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

323010   Building permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

323030   Animal licenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

323050   Other permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

332000/333   Federal shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

334000   State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

335000/336   State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

337000    Local grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

338000    Local shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for services

341000   General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

342000   Public safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

343000   Public works 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

344000   Public health 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

345000   Social/economic services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

346000   Culture and recreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

351020   District court 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

351030   City court 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

360000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 500.00 500.00 6,582.00 6,082.00

Total revenues 215,500.00 215,500.00 203,148.00 (12,352.00)

Cooke City Resort Tax

FUND#2100



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2130 FUND#2140

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

327,418.00 327,418.00 323,644.00 (3,774.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17,177.00 17,177.00 17,177.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

344,595.00 344,595.00 340,821.00 (3,774.00)

Bridge



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2140 FUND#2153

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

50,115.00 50,115.00 51,275.00 1,160.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,852.00 1,852.00

7,776.00 7,776.00 7,776.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 38,990.00 38,990.00

56,500.00 56,500.00 0.00 (56,500.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

114,391.00 114,391.00 99,893.00 (14,498.00)

Weed



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2153 FUND#2155

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

500.00 500.00 283.00 (217.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

500.00 500.00 283.00 (217.00)

Predatory Animal - Sheep



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2155 FUND#2160

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

16,000.00 16,000.00 12,078.00 (3,922.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16,000.00 16,000.00 12,078.00 (3,922.00)

Predatory Animal - Cattle



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2160 FUND#2170

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

112,257.00 112,257.00 111,246.00 (1,011.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,005.00 9,005.00 9,005.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16,150.00 16,150.00 11,505.00 (4,645.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33,874.00 33,874.00 70,522.00 36,648.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

171,286.00 171,286.00 202,278.00 30,992.00

Fairgrounds & Parks



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2170 FUND#2180

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

36,752.00 36,752.00 36,526.00 (226.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,400.00 2,400.00 2,800.00 400.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,027.00 2,027.00 2,027.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

46,000.00 46,000.00 62,571.00 16,571.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 5,025.00 5,025.00

0.00 0.00 17,486.00 17,486.00

87,179.00 87,179.00 126,435.00 39,256.00

Airport



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2180 FUND#2181

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

173,732.00 173,732.00 172,258.00 (1,474.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

46,054.00 46,054.00 43,000.00 (3,054.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11,000.00 11,000.00 7,158.00 (3,842.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

230,786.00 230,786.00 222,416.00 (8,370.00)

District Court



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2181 FUND#2190

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Recovery Court



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2190 FUND#2200

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

541,910.00 541,910.00 537,280.00 (4,630.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

23,660.00 23,660.00 23,660.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

565,570.00 565,570.00 560,940.00 (4,630.00)

Comprehensive Insurance



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2200 FUND#2210

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

15,654.00 15,654.00 15,588.00 (66.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,214.00 1,214.00 1,214.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16,868.00 16,868.00 16,802.00 (66.00)

Mosquito



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2210 FUND#2220

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 2,765.00 1,765.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 2,765.00 1,765.00

Parks



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2220 FUND#2230

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

534,560.00 534,560.00 530,487.00 (4,073.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

31,860.00 31,860.00 31,860.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

566,420.00 566,420.00 562,347.00 (4,073.00)

Library



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2230 FUND#2250

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

874,339.00 874,339.00 867,433.00 (6,906.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,717.00 9,717.00 9,717.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

884,056.00 884,056.00 877,150.00 (6,906.00)

Ambulance



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2250 FUND#2280

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

53,347.00 53,347.00 52,838.00 (509.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

8,256.00 8,256.00 8,256.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7,850.00 7,850.00 29,705.00 21,855.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

71,953.00 71,953.00 90,799.00 18,846.00

Planning



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2280 FUND#2281

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 46.00 46.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,579.00 2,579.00 2,579.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 234.00 234.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,579.00 2,579.00 2,859.00 280.00

Senior Citizens



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2281 FUND#2285

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

129,029.00 129,029.00 128,068.00 (961.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,300.00 3,300.00 3,300.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,372.00 6,372.00 6,372.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,500.00 2,500.00 3,479.00 979.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

141,201.00 141,201.00 141,219.00 18.00

Angelline



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2285 FUND#2340

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,090,854.00 (59,146.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

146,125.00 146,125.00 160,521.00 14,396.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 (7,500.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

500.00 500.00 928.00 428.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45,000.00 45,000.00 41,153.00 (3,847.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,349,125.00 1,349,125.00 1,293,456.00 (55,669.00)

Park County Transit



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2340 FUND#2360

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,000.00 3,000.00 2,413.00 (587.00)

0.00 0.00 5,923.00 5,923.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,000.00 3,000.00 8,336.00 5,336.00

Fire Control



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2360 FUND#2370

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

173,732.00 173,732.00 171,090.00 (2,642.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,585.00 2,585.00 2,585.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

14,000.00 14,000.00 12,632.00 (1,368.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,492.00 60,492.00 53,058.00 (7,434.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

250,809.00 250,809.00 239,365.00 (11,444.00)

Museum



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2370 FUND#2372

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

42,560.00 42,560.00 42,471.00 (89.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

42,560.00 42,560.00 42,471.00 (89.00)

Sheriff Retirement Permissive Levy



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2372 FUND#2382

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

819,702.00 819,702.00 813,628.00 (6,074.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

819,702.00 819,702.00 813,628.00 (6,074.00)

Permissive Medical Levy



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2382 FUND#2384

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

83,525.00 83,525.00 82,862.00 (663.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,372.00 6,372.00 6,372.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150.00 150.00 0.00 (150.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

90,047.00 90,047.00 89,234.00 (813.00)

Search and Rescue



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2384 FUND#2386

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,500.00 6,500.00 11,134.00 4,634.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,500.00 6,500.00 11,134.00 4,634.00

Jail Commissary



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2386 FUND#2390

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 (20,000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00

Connect Grant



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2390 FUND#2392

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Drug Forfeiture



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2392 FUND#2393

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

32,000.00 32,000.00 35,235.00 3,235.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12,500.00 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

44,500.00 44,500.00 47,735.00 3,235.00

MRDTF



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2393 FUND#2397

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34,000.00 34,000.00 35,130.00 1,130.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

34,000.00 34,000.00 35,130.00 1,130.00

Records Preservation



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2397 FUND#2399

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

CDBG Revolving Loan



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2399 FUND#2410

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

YRRE Road Abandon



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2410 FUND#2415

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

250.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

250.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)

Green Acres Lighting #1



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FUND#2415

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

250.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

250.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)

Green Acres Lighting #2



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 24,776.00 24,776.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 24,776.00 24,776.00

Gardiner Lights

FUND#2430



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11,900.00 11,900.00 11,356.00 (544.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11,900.00 11,900.00 11,356.00 (544.00)

Chicory Rural Improvement District

FUND#2511



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,000.00 60,000.00 44,136.00 (15,864.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,000.00 60,000.00 44,136.00 (15,864.00)

Alcohol Rehabilitation

FUND#2800



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

100,000.00 100,000.00 0.00 (100,000.00)

125,000.00 125,000.00 0.00 (125,000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

225,000.00 225,000.00 0.00 (225,000.00)

Gas Tax-Special Allocation

FUND#2821



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

39,405.00 39,405.00 41,042.00 1,637.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

39,405.00 39,405.00 41,042.00 1,637.00

Junk Vehicle

FUND#2830



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00

Weed Grant

FUND#2840



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50,000.00 50,000.00 42,658.00 (7,342.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,000.00 9,000.00 12,410.00 3,410.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59,000.00 59,000.00 55,068.00 (3,932.00)

Weed Grant Trust

FUND#2841



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 9,388.00 9,388.00

110,000.00 110,000.00 129,667.00 19,667.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

500.00 500.00 3,269.00 2,769.00

110,500.00 110,500.00 142,324.00 31,824.00

911 Emergency

FUND#2850



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,000.00 9,000.00 10,136.00 1,136.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

100.00 100.00 2,539.00 2,439.00

9,100.00 9,100.00 12,675.00 3,575.00

911 Emergency - Gardiner

FUND#2852



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00 9,285.00 4,285.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00 9,285.00 4,285.00

County Land Information

FUND#2859



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 155,000.00 155,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 155,000.00 155,000.00

Economic Development

FUND#2862



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,749.00 60,749.00 64,041.00 3,292.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,749.00 60,749.00 64,041.00 3,292.00

Crime Control

FUND#2870



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00 51,122.00 46,122.00

5,000.00 5,000.00 51,122.00 46,122.00

Hard Rock Mine Trust

FUND#2895



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

425,000.00 425,000.00 378,578.00 (46,422.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 6,583.00 6,583.00

425,000.00 425,000.00 385,161.00 (39,839.00)

Metal Mines Tax

FUND#2896



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 475.00 475.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 475.00 475.00

Forest Title III

FUND#2902



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Forest Title II

FUND#2903



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7,000.00 7,000.00 3,865.00 (3,135.00)

2,500.00 2,500.00 2,245.00 (255.00)

7,500.00 7,500.00 6,099.00 (1,401.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17,000.00 17,000.00 12,209.00 (4,791.00)

Crime Victims Assistance

FUND#2917



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

388,160.00 388,160.00 95,883.00 (292,277.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

388,160.00 388,160.00 95,883.00 (292,277.00)

DHS/FEMA

FUND#2927



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30,000.00 30,000.00 21,647.00 (8,353.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30,000.00 30,000.00 21,647.00 (8,353.00)

CDBG Grant

FUND#2940



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,000.00 6,000.00 5,658.00 (342.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,000.00 6,000.00 5,658.00 (342.00)

DUI Task Force

FUND#2950



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00

DES Grant

FUND#2958



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 145.00 145.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 145.00 145.00

Communicable Disease

FUND#2965



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

159,894.00 159,894.00 274,788.00 114,894.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

42,958.00 42,958.00 73,866.00 30,908.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 689.00 689.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

202,852.00 202,852.00 349,343.00 146,491.00

DPHHS Health Grants

FUND#2973-2979



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 37,421.00 37,421.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

140,000.00 140,000.00 105,995.00 (34,005.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

140,000.00 140,000.00 143,416.00 3,416.00

Crisis Intervention

FUND#2980



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 31,408.00 31,408.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 31,408.00 31,408.00

Opioid Settlement

FUND#2981



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,528,682.00 1,528,682.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,528,682.00 1,528,682.00

LATCF

FUND#2995



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 1,800,272.00 50,272.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 (2,000.00)

5,000.00 5,000.00 54,467.00 49,467.00

1,757,000.00 1,757,000.00 1,854,739.00 97,739.00

PILT

FUND#2900



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes

Licenses and permits

322010   Alcoholic beverage licenses

322020   General business licenses

323010   Building permits

323030   Animal licenses

323050   Other permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000/333   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000/336   State shared revenues

337000    Local grants

338000    Local shared revenues

Charges for services

341000   General government

342000   Public safety

343000   Public works

344000   Public health

345000   Social/economic services

346000   Culture and recreation

Fines and forfeitures

351010   Justice court

351020   District court

351030   City court 

360000 Miscellaneous

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

TOTALS

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

4,200,382.00 4,200,382.00 4,145,667.00 (54,715.00)

250.00 250.00 24,776.00 24,526.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 (2,500.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,000.00 3,000.00 2,413.00 (587.00)

1,765,754.00 1,765,754.00 3,116,533.00 1,350,779.00

1,750,000.00 1,750,000.00 1,800,272.00 50,272.00

584,832.00 584,832.00 666,441.00 81,609.00

949,059.00 949,059.00 780,817.00 (168,242.00)

7,500.00 7,500.00 0.00 (7,500.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

57,850.00 57,850.00 81,278.00 23,428.00

19,000.00 19,000.00 62,624.00 43,624.00

112,000.00 112,000.00 75,909.00 (36,091.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

30,150.00 30,150.00 24,137.00 (6,013.00)

7,000.00 7,000.00 3,865.00 (3,135.00)

2,500.00 2,500.00 2,245.00 (255.00)

7,500.00 7,500.00 6,099.00 (1,401.00)

175,916.00 175,916.00 216,924.00 41,008.00

12,100.00 12,100.00 144,813.00 132,713.00

9,687,293.00 9,687,293.00 11,154,813.00 1,467,520.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE

NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 215,500.00 215,500.00 133,040.00 82,460.00

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

900 Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
620   Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 215,500.00 215,500.00 133,040.00 82,460.00

Excess of revenues over expenditures 0.00 0.00 70,108.00 70,108.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued 0.00
381000  Discount on bonds issued 0.00
381050  Inception of lease 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
382010  Sale of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
383000  Transfers In 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 0.00 0.00 70,108.00 70,108.00

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported 412,444.00
 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated 412,444.00
Fund balances - June 30, 2023 482,552.00

0 0 0

Cooke City Resort Tax

FUND#2100



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

230,514.00 230,514.00 177,979.00 52,535.00
47,200.00 47,700.00 127,145.00 (79,445.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

31,326.00 31,326.00 31,326.00 0.00
7,269.00 7,269.00 7,269.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
316,309.00 316,809.00 343,719.00 (26,910.00)

28,286.00 27,786.00 (2,898.00) (30,684.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

63,366.00 63,366.00 63,366.00 0.00

(129,000.00) (129,000.00) (101,833.00) 27,167.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(65,634.00) (65,634.00) (38,467.00) 27,167.00
(37,348.00) (37,848.00) (41,365.00) (3,517.00)

141,402.00

141,402.00
100,037.00

129,000.00 129,000.00 101,833.00

Bridge

FUND#2130



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

93,851.00 93,851.00 99,671.00 (5,820.00)
77,390.00 77,390.00 54,025.00 23,365.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

171,241.00 171,241.00 153,696.00 17,545.00
(56,850.00) (56,850.00) (53,803.00) 3,047.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,305.00 6,305.00 6,305.00 0.00

(4,000.00) (4,000.00) (7,764.00) (3,764.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2,305.00 2,305.00 (1,459.00) (3,764.00)
(54,545.00) (54,545.00) (55,262.00) (717.00)

101,927.00

101,927.00
46,665.00

4,000.00 4,000.00 7,764.00

Weed

FUND#2140



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
500.00 500.00 152.00 348.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

500.00 500.00 152.00 348.00
0.00 0.00 131.00 131.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 131.00 131.00

10.00

10.00
141.00

0 0 0

Predatory Animal - Sheep

FUND#2153



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16,000.00 16,000.00 13,287.00 2,713.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16,000.00 16,000.00 13,287.00 2,713.00
0.00 0.00 (1,209.00) (1,209.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 (1,209.00) (1,209.00)

5,125.00

5,125.00
3,916.00

0 0 0

Predatory Animal - Cattle

FUND#2155



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

321,979.00 321,979.00 158,354.00 163,625.00
142,391.00 142,391.00 195,015.00 (52,624.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,153.00 (7,153.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

464,370.00 464,370.00 360,522.00 103,848.00
(293,084.00) (293,084.00) (158,244.00) 134,840.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

55,515.00 55,515.00 210,515.00 155,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

55,515.00 55,515.00 210,515.00 155,000.00
(237,569.00) (237,569.00) 52,271.00 289,840.00

(204,139.00)

(204,139.00)
(151,868.00)

0 0 0

Fairgrounds & Parks

FUND#2160



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60,300.00 100,300.00 49,619.00 50,681.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 21,350.00 (21,350.00)

0.00 0.00 10,285.00 (10,285.00)
0.00 0.00 418.00 (418.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,300.00 100,300.00 81,672.00 18,628.00
26,879.00 (13,121.00) 44,763.00 57,884.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 2,737.00 1,737.00

(50,000.00) (50,000.00) (67,706.00) (17,706.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(49,000.00) (49,000.00) (64,969.00) (15,969.00)
(22,121.00) (62,121.00) (20,206.00) 41,915.00

82,816.00

82,816.00
62,610.00

50,000.00 50,000.00 67,706.00

Airport

FUND#2170



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

269,876.00 269,876.00 247,992.00 21,884.00
33,800.00 33,800.00 27,470.00 6,330.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

303,676.00 303,676.00 275,462.00 28,214.00
(72,890.00) (72,890.00) (53,046.00) 19,844.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

36,031.00 36,031.00 36,031.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

36,031.00 36,031.00 36,031.00 0.00
(36,859.00) (36,859.00) (17,015.00) 19,844.00

83,036.00

83,036.00
66,021.00

0 0 0

District Court

FUND#2180



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

376.00

376.00
376.00

0 0 0

Recovery Court

FUND#2181



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

565,395.00 565,495.00 565,395.00 100.00
565,395.00 565,495.00 565,395.00 100.00

175.00 75.00 (4,455.00) (4,530.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,300.00 4,300.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 4,300.00 4,300.00
175.00 75.00 (155.00) (230.00)

182.00

182.00
27.00

0 0 0

Comprehensive Insurance

FUND#2190



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

7,806.00 7,806.00 7,294.00 512.00
8,500.00 8,500.00 7,248.00 1,252.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

16,306.00 16,306.00 14,542.00 1,764.00
562.00 562.00 2,260.00 1,698.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
562.00 562.00 2,260.00 1,698.00

4,224.00

4,224.00
6,484.00

0 0 0

Mosquito

FUND#2200



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,000.00 1,000.00 2,765.00 1,765.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,000.00 1,000.00 2,765.00 1,765.00

84,620.00

84,620.00
87,385.00

0 0 0

Parks

FUND#2210



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
566,420.00 566,420.00 562,347.00 4,073.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

566,420.00 566,420.00 562,347.00 4,073.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0 0 0

Library

FUND#2220



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
884,057.00 884,057.00 877,138.00 6,919.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

884,057.00 884,057.00 877,138.00 6,919.00
(1.00) (1.00) 12.00 13.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(1.00) (1.00) 12.00 13.00

4,989.00

4,989.00
5,001.00

0 0 0

Ambulance

FUND#2230



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

249,982.00 249,982.00 250,807.00 (825.00)
7,780.00 7,780.00 7,963.00 (183.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 15,000.00 12,703.00 2,297.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1,750.00 1,750.00 2,476.00 (726.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

259,512.00 274,512.00 273,949.00 563.00
(187,559.00) (202,559.00) (183,150.00) 19,409.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

118,015.00 118,015.00 97,957.00 (20,058.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

118,015.00 118,015.00 97,957.00 (20,058.00)
(69,544.00) (84,544.00) (85,193.00) (649.00)

118,088.00

118,088.00
32,895.00

0 0 0

Planning

FUND#2250



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,500.00 11,500.00 11,264.00 236.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,500.00 11,500.00 11,264.00 236.00
(3,921.00) (8,921.00) (8,405.00) 516.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,100.00 4,100.00 9,000.00 4,900.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,100.00 4,100.00 9,000.00 4,900.00
179.00 (4,821.00) 595.00 5,416.00

32.00

32.00
627.00

0 0 0

Senior Citizens

FUND#2280



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

125,399.00 125,399.00 114,543.00 10,856.00
27,470.00 27,470.00 14,932.00 12,538.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

152,869.00 152,869.00 129,475.00 23,394.00
(11,668.00) (11,668.00) 11,744.00 23,412.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

12,611.00 12,611.00 12,611.00 0.00

(20,000.00) (20,000.00) (20,000.00) 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(7,389.00) (7,389.00) (3,889.00) 3,500.00
(19,057.00) (19,057.00) 7,855.00 26,912.00

64,469.00

64,469.00
72,324.00

20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

Angelline

FUND#2281



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

143,268.00 143,268.00 155,493.00 (12,225.00)
3,060.00 12,560.00 58,854.00 (46,294.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00 1,091,015.00 58,985.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,296,328.00 1,305,828.00 1,305,362.00 466.00
52,797.00 43,297.00 (11,906.00) (55,203.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13,107.00 13,107.00 13,107.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13,107.00 13,107.00 13,107.00 0.00
65,904.00 56,404.00 1,201.00 (55,203.00)

133,673.00

133,673.00
134,874.00

0 0 0

Park County Transit

FUND#2285



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3,000.00 4,500.00 4,495.00 5.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

3,000.00 4,500.00 4,495.00 5.00
0.00 (1,500.00) 3,841.00 5,341.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (1,500.00) 3,841.00 5,341.00

16,854.00

16,854.00
20,695.00

0 0 0

Fire Control

FUND#2340



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
252,645.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

47,750.00 252,645.00 259,363.00 (6,718.00)
0.00 57,250.00 52,246.00 5,004.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,874.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

625.00 1,874.00 0.00 1,874.00
0.00 625.00 684.00 (59.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

302,894.00 312,394.00 312,293.00 101.00
(52,085.00) (61,585.00) (72,928.00) (11,343.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59,023.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 59,023.00 75,023.00 16,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59,023.00 59,023.00 75,023.00 16,000.00
6,938.00 (2,562.00) 2,095.00 4,657.00

(20,710.00)

(20,710.00)
(18,615.00)

0 0 0

Museum

FUND#2360



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

42,560.00 42,560.00 42,471.00 (89.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(42,600.00) (45,100.00) (44,901.00) 199.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(42,600.00) (45,100.00) (44,901.00) 199.00
(40.00) (2,540.00) (2,430.00) 110.00

2,430.00

2,430.00
0.00

42,600.00 45,100.00 44,901.00

Sheriff Retirement Permissive Levy

FUND#2370



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

819,702.00 819,702.00 813,628.00 (6,074.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(819,762.00) (819,762.00) (815,386.00) 4,376.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(819,762.00) (819,762.00) (815,386.00) 4,376.00
(60.00) (60.00) (1,758.00) (1,698.00)

1,759.00

1,759.00
1.00

819,762.00 819,762.00 815,386.00

Permissive Medical Levy

FUND#2372



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54,154.00 54,154.00 59,246.00 (5,092.00)
61,850.00 61,850.00 47,093.00 14,757.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

63,116.00 63,116.00 63,116.00 0.00
5,773.00 5,773.00 5,773.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
184,893.00 184,893.00 175,228.00 9,665.00
(94,846.00) (94,846.00) (85,994.00) 8,852.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

88,393.00 88,393.00 88,483.00 90.00

(15,000.00) (15,000.00) (17,200.00) (2,200.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

73,393.00 73,393.00 71,283.00 (2,110.00)
(21,453.00) (21,453.00) (14,711.00) 6,742.00

23,579.00

23,579.00
8,868.00

15,000.00 15,000.00 17,200.00

Search and Rescue

FUND#2382



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6,500.00 6,500.00 280.00 6,220.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,500.00 6,500.00 280.00 6,220.00
0.00 0.00 10,854.00 10,854.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10,854.00 10,854.00

50,855.00

50,855.00
61,709.00

0 0 0

Jail Commissary

FUND#2384



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17,124.00 17,124.00 12,354.00 4,770.00
5,500.00 5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22,624.00 22,624.00 12,354.00 10,270.00
(2,624.00) (2,624.00) 7,646.00 10,270.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,802.00 1,802.00 1,802.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,802.00 1,802.00 1,802.00 0.00
(822.00) (822.00) 9,448.00 10,270.00

23,614.00

23,614.00
33,062.00

0 0 0

Connect Grant

FUND#2386



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0 0 0

Drug Forfeiture

FUND#2390



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

112,247.00 112,247.00 104,503.00 7,744.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

112,247.00 112,247.00 104,503.00 7,744.00
(67,747.00) (67,747.00) (56,768.00) 10,979.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

63,000.00 63,000.00 63,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

63,000.00 63,000.00 63,000.00 0.00
(4,747.00) (4,747.00) 6,232.00 10,979.00

219.00

219.00
6,451.00

0 0 0

MRDTF

FUND#2392



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
13,200.00 26,200.00 21,689.00 4,511.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

13,200.00 26,200.00 21,689.00 4,511.00
20,800.00 7,800.00 13,441.00 5,641.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 (4,394.00) (4,394.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 (4,394.00) (4,394.00)
20,800.00 7,800.00 9,047.00 1,247.00

203,209.00

203,209.00
212,256.00

0 0 4,394.00

Records Preservation

FUND#2393



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

221,661.00

221,661.00
221,661.00

0 0 0

CDBG Revolving Loan

FUND#2397



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

. WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

37,169.00

37,169.00
37,169.00

0 0 0

YRRE Road Abandon

FUND#2399



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
441.00 441.00 191.00 250.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

441.00 441.00 191.00 250.00
(191.00) (191.00) (191.00) 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(191.00) (191.00) (191.00) 0.00

191.00

191.00
0.00

0 0 0

Green Acres Lighting #1

FUND#2410



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
955.00 955.00 705.00 250.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

955.00 955.00 705.00 250.00
(705.00) (705.00) (705.00) 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(705.00) (705.00) (705.00) 0.00

705.00

705.00
0.00

0 0 0

Green Acres Lighting #2

FUND#2415



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
19,000.00 19,000.00 6,958.00 12,042.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

19,000.00 19,000.00 6,958.00 12,042.00
(19,000.00) (19,000.00) 17,818.00 36,818.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(19,000.00) (19,000.00) 17,818.00 36,818.00

24,292.00

24,292.00
42,110.00

0 0 0

Gardiner Lights

FUND#2430



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

11,900.00 11,900.00 11,356.00 (544.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
11,900.00 11,900.00 11,356.00 (544.00)

57,124.00

57,124.00
68,480.00

0 0 0

Chicory Rural Improvement District

FUND#2511



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
60,000.00 60,000.00 44,136.00 15,864.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,000.00 60,000.00 44,136.00 15,864.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0 0 0

Alcohol Rehabilitation

FUND#2800



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 463.00 (463.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

330,000.00 330,000.00 0.00 330,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

330,000.00 330,000.00 463.00 329,537.00
(105,000.00) (105,000.00) (463.00) 104,537.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

105,000.00 105,000.00 0.00 (105,000.00)

0.00 0.00 (26,421.00) (26,421.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

105,000.00 105,000.00 (26,421.00) (131,421.00)
0.00 0.00 (26,884.00) (26,884.00)

26,884.00

26,884.00
0.00

0 0 26,421.00

Gas Tax-Special Allocation

FUND#2821



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

21,661.00 21,661.00 24,557.00 (2,896.00)
13,650.00 13,650.00 10,112.00 3,538.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35,311.00 35,311.00 34,669.00 642.00
4,094.00 4,094.00 6,373.00 2,279.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(4,000.00) (4,000.00) 0.00 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(4,000.00) (4,000.00) 0.00 4,000.00
94.00 94.00 6,373.00 6,279.00

1.00

1.00
6,374.00

4,000.00 4,000.00 0

Junk Vehicle

FUND#2830



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
4,865.00 5,865.00 5,637.00 228.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,865.00 5,865.00 5,637.00 228.00
(4,865.00) (5,865.00) 1,863.00 7,728.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(4,865.00) (5,865.00) 1,863.00 7,728.00

4,866.00

4,866.00
6,729.00

0 0 0

Weed Grant

FUND#2840



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
59,000.00 59,000.00 44,859.00 14,141.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59,000.00 59,000.00 44,859.00 14,141.00
0.00 0.00 10,209.00 10,209.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 10,209.00 10,209.00

2,276.00

2,276.00
12,485.00

0 0 0

Weed Grant Trust

FUND#2841



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
128,530.00 138,030.00 143,742.00 (5,712.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

6,000.00 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

134,530.00 144,030.00 143,742.00 288.00
(24,030.00) (33,530.00) (1,418.00) 32,112.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(24,030.00) (33,530.00) (1,418.00) 32,112.00

122,570.00

122,570.00
121,152.00

0 0 0

911 Emergency

FUND#2850



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00
100.00 100.00 12,675.00 12,575.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100.00 100.00 12,675.00 12,575.00

64,937.00

64,937.00
77,612.00

0 0 0

911 Emergency - Gardiner

FUND#2852



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
2,500.00 2,500.00 7,325.00 (4,825.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 20,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

22,500.00 22,500.00 7,325.00 15,175.00
(17,500.00) (17,500.00) 1,960.00 19,460.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(17,500.00) (17,500.00) 1,960.00 19,460.00

62,452.00

62,452.00
64,412.00

0 0 0

County Land Information

FUND#2859



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 215,000.00 155,000.00 60,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 215,000.00 155,000.00 60,000.00
0.00 (215,000.00) 0.00 215,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 (215,000.00) 0.00 215,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0 0 0

Economic Development

FUND#2862



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

76,584.00 76,584.00 74,596.00 1,988.00
13,238.00 13,238.00 13,247.00 (9.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

89,822.00 89,822.00 87,843.00 1,979.00
(29,073.00) (29,073.00) (23,802.00) 5,271.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,075.00 29,075.00 24,000.00 (5,075.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

29,075.00 29,075.00 24,000.00 (5,075.00)
2.00 2.00 198.00 196.00

20.00

20.00
218.00

0 0 0

Crime Control

FUND#2870



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5,000.00 5,000.00 51,122.00 46,122.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150,000.00 150,000.00 143,895.00 (6,105.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150,000.00 150,000.00 143,895.00 (6,105.00)
155,000.00 155,000.00 195,017.00 40,017.00

1,372,650.00

1,372,650.00
1,567,667.00

0 0 0

Hard Rock Mine Trust

FUND#2895



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
175,000.00 175,000.00 159,883.00 15,117.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

175,000.00 175,000.00 159,883.00 15,117.00
250,000.00 250,000.00 225,278.00 (24,722.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(250,000.00) (250,000.00) (223,837.00) 26,163.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(250,000.00) (250,000.00) (223,837.00) 26,163.00
0.00 0.00 1,441.00 1,441.00

0.00

0.00
1,441.00

250,000.00 250,000.00 223,837.00

Metal Mines Tax

FUND#2896



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 475.00 475.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 475.00 475.00

2,141.00

2,141.00
2,616.00

0 0 0

Forest Title III

FUND#2902



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

12,191.00

12,191.00
12,191.00

0 0 0

Forest Title II

FUND#2903



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

17,000.00 17,000.00 12,209.00 (4,791.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(17,000.00) (17,000.00) (13,000.00) 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(17,000.00) (17,000.00) (13,000.00) 4,000.00
0.00 0.00 (791.00) (791.00)

1,484.00

1,484.00
693.00

17,000.00 17,000.00 13,000.00

Crime Victims Assistance

FUND#2917



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
388,160.00 388,160.00 11,807.00 376,353.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 102,024.00 (102,024.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

388,160.00 388,160.00 113,831.00 274,329.00
0.00 0.00 (17,948.00) (17,948.00)

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 17,385.00 17,385.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 17,385.00 17,385.00
0.00 0.00 (563.00) (563.00)

11,571.00

11,571.00
11,008.00

0 0 0

DHS/FEMA

FUND#2927



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 44,144.00 (44,144.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,500.00 63,500.00 0.00 63,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

63,500.00 63,500.00 44,144.00 19,356.00
(33,500.00) (33,500.00) (22,497.00) 11,003.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33,500.00 33,500.00 12,526.00 (20,974.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

33,500.00 33,500.00 12,526.00 (20,974.00)
0.00 0.00 (9,971.00) (9,971.00)

9,972.00

9,972.00
1.00

0 0 0

CDBG Grant

FUND#2940



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 5,500.00 5,173.00 327.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,472.00 4,472.00 4,448.00 24.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,472.00 9,972.00 9,621.00 351.00
1,528.00 (3,972.00) (3,963.00) 9.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

450.00 450.00 450.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

450.00 450.00 450.00 0.00
1,978.00 (3,522.00) (3,513.00) 9.00

16,192.00

16,192.00
12,679.00

0 0 0

DUI Task Force

FUND#2950



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

94,921.00 94,921.00 94,843.00 78.00
4,500.00 5,500.00 5,104.00 396.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

99,421.00 100,421.00 99,947.00 474.00
(54,421.00) (55,421.00) (54,947.00) 474.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54,008.00 54,008.00 54,108.00 100.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

54,008.00 54,008.00 54,108.00 100.00
(413.00) (1,413.00) (839.00) 574.00

844.00

844.00
5.00

0 0 0

DES Grant

FUND#2958



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 145.00 145.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 145.00 145.00

627.00

627.00
772.00

0 0 0

Communicable Disease

FUND#2965



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

338,674.00 338,674.00 319,978.00 18,696.00
38,993.00 70,993.00 29,733.00 41,260.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

377,667.00 409,667.00 349,711.00 59,956.00
(174,815.00) (206,815.00) (368.00) 206,447.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35,130.00 35,130.00 35,130.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

35,130.00 35,130.00 35,130.00 0.00
(139,685.00) (171,685.00) 34,762.00 206,447.00

221,028.00

221,028.00
255,790.00

0 0 0

DPHHS Health Grants

FUND#2973-2979



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 61,806.00 (61,806.00)
140,000.00 140,000.00 25,686.00 114,314.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

140,000.00 140,000.00 87,492.00 52,508.00
0.00 0.00 55,924.00 55,924.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 (6,281.00) (6,281.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 (6,281.00) (6,281.00)
0.00 0.00 49,643.00 49,643.00

0.00

0.00
49,643.00

0 0 6,281.00

Crisis Intervention

FUND#2980



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 31,408.00 31,408.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 31,408.00 31,408.00

0.00

0.00
31,408.00

0 0 0

Opioid Settlement

FUND#2981



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 4,028.00 (4,028.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 7,804.00 (7,804.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 338,369.00 (338,369.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 70,516.00 (70,516.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,520,000.00 1,088,464.00 431,536.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 1,520,000.00 1,509,931.00 10,069.00
0.00 (1,520,000.00) 18,751.00 1,538,751.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 (7,372.00) (7,372.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 (7,372.00) (7,372.00)
0.00 (1,520,000.00) 11,379.00 1,531,379.00

0.00

0.00
11,379.00

0 0 7,372.00

LATCF

FUND#2995



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

7,000.00 7,000.00 (10,067.00) 17,067.00
48,562.00 48,562.00 71,977.00 (23,415.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
412,289.00 412,289.00 410,289.00 2,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
30,000.00 30,000.00 103.00 29,897.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
32,500.00 32,500.00 0.00 32,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70,000.00 70,000.00 90,987.00 (20,987.00)

31,795.00 31,795.00 31,795.00 0.00
1,377.00 1,377.00 1,377.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
638,523.00 638,523.00 601,461.00 37,062.00

1,118,477.00 1,118,477.00 1,253,278.00 134,801.00

0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 16,030.00 16,030.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(1,668,600.00) (1,888,600.00) (1,916,900.00) (28,300.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(1,668,600.00) (1,888,600.00) (1,900,870.00) (12,270.00)
(550,123.00) (770,123.00) (647,592.00) 122,531.00

2,399,210.00

2,399,210.00
1,751,618.00

1,668,600.00 1,888,600.00 1,916,900.00

PILT

FUND#2900



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION
EXPENDITURES

Current:
410000  General Government:

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

420000 Public Safety
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
430000 Public Works

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

440000 Public Health
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
450000 Social and Economic Services

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

460000 Culture and Recreation

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

470000 Housing and Community Development
100    Personal services

200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc
480000 Conservation of Natural Resources

100    Personal services
200-800    Supplies/services/materials, etc

900 Capital expenditures
490000 Debt and Lease Service

610   Principal
620   Interest

510000 Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued
381000  Discount on bonds issued
381050  Inception of lease
381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued
382010  Sale of assets
383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enteras a negative)
384000 Special items - revenue
385000 Extraordinary items - revenue
524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)
525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

603,442.00 603,442.00 563,328.00 40,114.00
294,080.00 307,080.00 313,582.00 (6,502.00)

261,322.00 261,322.00 258,592.00 2,730.00
1,897,886.00 1,930,386.00 1,525,628.00 404,758.00

346,026.00 346,026.00 302,207.00 43,819.00
314,551.00 356,051.00 684,806.00 (328,755.00)

368,076.00 368,076.00 405,880.00 (37,804.00)
301,993.00 333,993.00 120,992.00 213,001.00

268,667.00 268,667.00 270,036.00 (1,369.00)
294,675.00 56,530.00 90,050.00 (33,520.00)

369,729.00 574,624.00 417,717.00 156,907.00
924,311.00 981,561.00 1,013,164.00 (31,603.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
63,500.00 278,500.00 155,000.00 123,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1,577,874.00 3,096,000.00 2,393,840.00 702,160.00

126,862.00 128,111.00 136,522.00 (8,411.00)
14,419.00 15,044.00 22,674.00 (7,630.00)

565,395.00 565,495.00 565,395.00 100.00
8,592,808.00 10,470,908.00 9,239,413.00 1,231,495.00
1,094,485.00 (783,615.00) 1,915,400.00 2,699,015.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

59,023.00 0.00 19,530.00 19,530.00
870,408.00 929,431.00 971,731.00 42,300.00

(3,019,962.00) (3,242,462.00) (3,272,995.00) (30,533.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(2,090,531.00) (2,313,031.00) (2,281,734.00) 31,297.00
(996,046.00) (3,096,646.00) (366,334.00) 2,730,312.00

6,008,141.00
0.00

6,008,141.00
5,641,807.00



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011 FUND#4020 FUND#4025 FUND#4030

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents 772.00 6,946.00 1.00 99.00

103000 Petty cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

101100 Investments

102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,296.00

102300 Investments - restricted 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Taxes receivable:

111000   Mobiles 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

113000   Real estate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

114000   Net proceeds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

115000   Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

116000   Protested 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

118000   Special assessments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

131000 Due from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

132000 Due from other governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

133000 Advances to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

140000 Prepaid expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150000 Inventories 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

170000 Other debits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 772.00 6,946.00 1.00 4,395.00

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 

19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

202100 Accounts payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

203100 Judgments payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

205200 Matured interest payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

206100 Other accrued payables 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

211000 Due to other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

212000 Due to other funds/governments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

214000 Deposits payable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

216000 Revenues collected in advance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

233000 Advances from other funds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

FUND BALANCE

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted 772.00 6,946.00 1.00 99.00

260100 Committed

260200 Assigned

271000 Unassigned (Negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances 772.00 6,946.00 1.00 99.00

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances 772.00 6,946.00 1.00 99.00

Road and Bridge 

- Equipment

Junk Vehicle - 

CIP
Mosquito - CIP

Fair Building and 

Equipment



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments

102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:

111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 

19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other funds/governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCE

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed

260200 Assigned

271000 Unassigned (Negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#4040, 4620 FUND#4050 FUND#4060 FUND#4070

23,851.00 27,782.00 94.00 42,555.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

23,851.00 27,782.00 94.00 42,555.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

23,851.00 27,782.00 94.00 42,555.00

23,851.00 27,782.00 94.00 42,555.00

23,851.00 27,782.00 94.00 42,555.00

Facility 

Improvements
Weed - CIP

Angel Line 

Capital 

Equipment

Law Enforcement, 

Search & Rescue



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2023

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

ASSETS

101000 Cash and cash equivalents

103000 Petty cash

101100 Investments

102000 Cash and cash equivalents - restricted

102300 Investments - restricted

106000 Valuation of investments to fair value

Taxes receivable:

111000   Mobiles

113000   Real estate

114000   Net proceeds

115000   Personal

116000   Protested

118000   Special assessments

120000

Accounts/other receivables (net of allowance 

for uncollectibles)

131000 Due from other funds

132000 Due from other governments

133000 Advances to other funds

140000 Prepaid expense

150000 Inventories

170000 Other debits

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

190000 Deferred Outflows of Resources 

19xxxx Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

LIABILITIES

201000 Warrants payable

202100 Accounts payable

203100 Judgments payable

204000 Contracts/loans/notes payable

205200 Matured interest payable

206100 Other accrued payables

211000 Due to other funds

212000 Due to other funds/governments

214000 Deposits payable

216000 Revenues collected in advance

233000 Advances from other funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

220000 Deferred Inflows of Resources

223000 Deferred Inflows of Tax Revenues 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources

FUND BALANCE

250100 Non-spendable

250200 Restricted

260100 Committed

260200 Assigned

271000 Unassigned (Negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of 

Resources and Fund Balances

FUND#4200 FUND#4320 FUND#4670 NONMAJOR

CAPITAL

PROJECTS

FUNDS

2.00 0.00 898.00 103,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 4,296.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 788,096.00 788,096.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

2.00 0.00 788,994.00 895,392.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 580,000.00 580,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 592,000.00 592,000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

2.00 0.00 196,994.00 299,096.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

2.00 0.00 196,994.00 299,096.00

2.00 0.00 788,994.00 891,096.00

Refuse - CIP
Yellowstone Ped 

Bridge
Airport - CIP



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011 FUND#4020

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACCOUNT ACTUAL POSITIVE

NUMBER DESCRIPTION ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

314140    Local option taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

332000   Federal shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

334000   State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

335000   State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

341070  Planning fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

343000  Public works charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

365000  Contributions/donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

370000 Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total revenues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

900-950 Capital expenditures 505,000.00 1,255,000.00 1,236,477.00 18,523.00

Total expenditures 505,000.00 1,255,000.00 1,236,477.00 18,523.00
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures (505,000.00) (1,255,000.00) (1,236,477.00) 18,523.00

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

381000  Discount on bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

382010  Sale of assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

383000  Transfers In 505,000.00 505,000.00 1,082,161.00 577,161.00

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

384000 Special items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative) 0.00

Total other financing sources (uses) 505,000.00 505,000.00 1,082,161.00 577,161.00

Net change in fund balance 0.00 (750,000.00) (154,316.00) 595,684.00
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported 155,088.00

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated 155,088.00

Fund balances - June 30, 2023 772.00

Road and Bridge - Equipment



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4020 FUND#4025

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

200.00 200.00 224.00 24.00

200.00 200.00 224.00 24.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

60,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00

60,000.00 70,000.00 70,000.00 0.00

(59,800.00) (69,800.00) (69,776.00) 24.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 (4,000.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 (4,000.00)

(55,800.00) (65,800.00) (69,776.00) (3,976.00)

76,722.00

76,722.00

6,946.00

Junk Vehicle - CIP



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4025 FUND#4030

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)

50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50.00 50.00 0.00 (50.00)

1.00

1.00

1.00

Mosquito - CIP



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4030 FUND#4040, 4620

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 40,502.00 40,502.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5.00 5.00 55.00 50.00

5.00 5.00 40,557.00 40,552.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 81,000.00 80,251.00 749.00

0.00 81,000.00 80,251.00 749.00

5.00 (80,995.00) (39,694.00) 41,301.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 35,500.00 35,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 35,500.00 35,500.00

5.00 (80,995.00) (4,194.00) 76,801.00

4,296.00

4,296.00

102.00

Fair Building and Equipment



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4040, 4620 FUND#4050

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

150.00 150.00 779.00 629.00

150.00 150.00 779.00 629.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15,000.00 17,500.00 17,161.00 339.00

15,000.00 17,500.00 17,161.00 339.00

(14,850.00) (17,350.00) (16,382.00) 968.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

15,000.00 15,000.00 17,200.00 2,200.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

15,000.00 15,000.00 17,200.00 2,200.00

150.00 (2,350.00) 818.00 3,168.00

23,033.00

23,033.00

23,851.00

Law Enforcement, Search & Rescue



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4050 FUND#4060

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

10.00 10.00 389.00 379.00

10.00 10.00 389.00 379.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

63,331.00 63,331.00 63,331.00 0.00

63,331.00 63,331.00 63,331.00 0.00

(63,321.00) (63,321.00) (62,942.00) 379.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

(63,321.00) (63,321.00) (42,942.00) 20,379.00

70,724.00

70,724.00

27,782.00

Angel Line Capital Equipment



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4060 FUND#4070

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

5.00 5.00 0.00 (5.00)

5.00 5.00 0.00 (5.00)

0.00 0.00 9,145.00 (9,145.00)

0.00 22,000.00 12,778.00 9,222.00

0.00 22,000.00 21,923.00 77.00

5.00 (21,995.00) (21,923.00) 72.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00

5.00 (21,995.00) 77.00 22,072.00

17.00

17.00

94.00

Facility Improvements



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4070 FUND#4670

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

300.00 300.00 1,495.00 1,195.00

300.00 300.00 1,495.00 1,195.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

40,000.00 40,000.00 30,599.00 9,401.00

40,000.00 40,000.00 30,599.00 9,401.00

(39,700.00) (39,700.00) (29,104.00) 10,596.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(39,700.00) (39,700.00) (29,104.00) 10,596.00

71,659.00

71,659.00

42,555.00

Weed - CIP



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

FUND#4670 TOTALS

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

995,000.00 995,000.00 1,910,330.00 915,330.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

995,000.00 995,000.00 1,910,330.00 915,330.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

930,000.00 2,130,000.00 2,087,590.00 42,410.00

930,000.00 2,130,000.00 2,087,590.00 42,410.00

65,000.00 (1,135,000.00) (177,260.00) 957,740.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 102,852.00 102,852.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

50,000.00 50,000.00 65,000.00 15,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00

50,000.00 50,000.00 167,852.00 117,852.00

115,000.00 (1,085,000.00) (9,408.00) 1,075,592.00

206,402.00

206,402.00

196,994.00

Airport - CIP



PARK COUNTY

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

NONMAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

FUND#4010 & 4011

BUDGETED AMOUNTS

ACCOUNT

NUMBER DESCRIPTION

REVENUES

Taxes:

311000/312000    Property taxes

314140    Local option taxes
Intergovernmental revenue (See 

supplemental section for detail)

331000   Federal grants

332000   Federal shared revenues

334000   State grants

335000   State shared revenues

Charges for services

341010  Miscellaneous collections

341070  Planning fees

343000  Public works charges

360000 Miscellaneous

361000  Rents and leases

362000  Other miscellaneous revenue

365000  Contributions/donations

370000 Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

510000 Miscellaneous

900-950 Capital expenditures

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under) 

expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

381000  Bonds issued

381000  Discount on bonds issued

381070  Notes/loans/intercap issued

382010  Sale of assets

383000  Transfers In

520000  Transfers out (enter as negative)

384000 Special items - revenue

385000 Extraordinary items - revenue

524000 Special items - expenditure (enter as negative)

525000 Extraordinary items - expenditure(enter as negative)

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as previously 

reported

 Prior period adjustments

Fund balances - July 1, 2022 as restated

Fund balances - June 30, 2023

TOTALS

VARIANCE

WITH FINAL

BUDGETED AMOUNTS BUDGET

ACTUAL POSITIVE

ORIGINAL FINAL AMOUNTS (NEGATIVE)

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

995,000.00 995,000.00 1,910,330.00 915,330.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 40,502.00 40,502.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

720.00 720.00 2,942.00 2,222.00

995,720.00 995,720.00 1,953,774.00 958,054.00

0.00 0.00 9,145.00 (9,145.00)

1,613,331.00 3,678,831.00 3,598,187.00 80,644.00

1,613,331.00 3,678,831.00 3,607,332.00 71,499.00

(617,611.00) (2,683,111.00) (1,653,558.00) 1,029,553.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 102,852.00 102,852.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

574,000.00 574,000.00 1,241,861.00 667,861.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

574,000.00 574,000.00 1,344,713.00 770,713.00

(43,611.00) (2,109,111.00) (308,845.00) 1,800,266.00

607,942.00

0.00

607,942.00

299,097.00



Park County

Schedule of Federal/State Grants

Entitlements and Shared Revenues

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Account Revenue Code Description AccountYTD Grant Grouping

1000000000331120000 331 GEN FEMA GRANT REV PW 689108 47,779.95$              2022 Flood

1000000000331149000 331 GEN HEALTH FED GRNT REV-PATHWAY 15,000.00$              Health

1000000000331179000 331 GEN JUVENILE DETENTION GRANT 7,847.12$                Juv Detention

2110001000331109000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 679948 REV 2,156.14$                2022 Flood

2110001000331110000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 679952 REV 8,344.88$                2022 Flood

2110001000331111000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 679955 REV 33,352.85$              2022 Flood

2110001000331112000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 679956 REV 101,532.64$            2022 Flood

2110001000331114000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 679959 REV 30,243.68$              2022 Flood

2110001000331118000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 687243 REV 62,174.04$              2022 Flood

2110001000331120000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 689108 REV 312.80$                   2022 Flood

2110001000331121000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 689668 REV 11,086.37$              2022 Flood

2110001000331122000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 692125 REV 60,005.96$              2022 Flood

2110001000331123000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 704394 REV 36.00$                      2023 Flood

2110002000331119000 331 ROAD FEMA PROJ 738216 REV 15,431.42$              2023 Flood

2170000000331130000 331 AIRPORT FAA 2,800.00$                Airport Rent

2260000000331110000 331 EMER / DISASTER FED DISASTER AID 2,541.25$                2022 Flood

2260000000331111000 331 FEMA PW 689108 REV 13,223.64$              2022 Flood

2260008911331990000 331 ARPA 2021 FED GRANT REVENUE 634,271.74$            ARPA

2260009911331991000 331 ARPA MIN ALLOC GRT REV-WILSALL WTR 195,671.27$            ARPA

2260009911331994000 331 ARPA MIN ALLOC GRT REV-COOKE CITY W 41,315.99$              ARPA

2260009911331995000 331 ARPA MIN ALLOC GRT REV-FAIR INFRA 64,047.67$              ARPA

2281000000331160000 331 ANGELINE FEDERAL GRANT REVENUE 3,300.00$                Angel

2285002911331990000 331 PC TRANSIT CARES FED REV 1,090,854.38$        WRT

2300006000331020000 331 SHERIFF COPS III FED GRANT REVENUE 43,829.35$              COPS

2340000000331084000 331 FIRE CONTROL - FEDERAL GRANT 5,922.95$                Fire

2386000000331149000 331 CONNECT FED GRANT REV 20,000.00$              Health

2392000000331999000 331 MRDTF STATE GRANT REVENUE 35,234.63$              MRDTF

2927001000331112000 331 DHS/FEMA GRANT ((WILSALL TWR) - FED 72,911.08$              Homeland Sec

2927007000331112000 331 DHS/FEMA GRANT (CYBER SEC) GRANT RE 22,971.85$              Homeland Sec

2940000000331010000 331 CDBG GRANT REVENUE 21,646.61$              CDBG

2973000000331143000 331 MCH GRANT REVENUES 12,896.40$              Health

2975000000331137000 331 PHEP GRANT REVENUE 39,574.00$              Health

2975002000331137000 331 PHEP COVID-19 POSITION GRT REV 58,782.93$              Health

2975003000331137000 331 WORKFORCE GRANT REV 6,831.69$                Health

2976000000331145000 331 IMMUNIZE GRANT COVID FY23 17,144.56$              Health

2976000000331146000 331 IMMUNIZE GRANT FED IMMUNIZATION FUN 5,973.00$                Health

2976000000331990000 331 IMMUNIZE GRANT -FED COVID GRANT REV 40,787.34$              Health

2978001000331148000 331 DIABETES DPP FED REVENUE 12,400.00$              Health

2979000000331999000 331 WIC GRANT REVENUE 76,795.45$              Health

2979001000331999000 331 WIC / BREASTFEEDING GRANT REVENUE 3,602.16$                Health

2980004000331139000 331 DPHHS FLD IMPACT FED GRT REV 37,420.83$              Beh Health

2995000000331990000 331 LATCF TRIBAL CONSISTENCY FUND 1,528,682.41$        LATCF

4670002000331129000 331 AIRPT CIP FAA GRT REV (LVM-016 TAXI 1,431,339.00$        FAA Airport

4670005000331129000 331 AIRPT CIP FAA GRT REV (LVM-017 TAXI 215,696.50$            FAA Airport

4670006000331129000 331 AIRPT CIP FAA GRT REV (LVM-018 TAXI 231,796.00$            FAA Airport

5410002000331110000 331 REFUSE FEMA PROJ 679948 REV 1,993.13$                2022 Flood

5410003000331119000 331 REFUSE FEMA 23 FL-PW 738216 887.85$                   2023 Flood

331 Total 6,388,449.51$        

1000000000333020000 333 GEN TAYLOR GRAZING ACT 133.96$                   Grazin

2110000000333010000 333 ROAD FOREST RESERVE ACT-TITLE I 278,946.77$            SRS

2900000000333040000 333 PILT FED PILT 1,800,272.00$        PILT



Park County

Schedule of Federal/State Grants

Entitlements and Shared Revenues

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Account Revenue Code Description AccountYTD Grant Grouping

333 Total 2,079,352.73$        

1000000000334110000 334 GEN STATE HEALTH GRANT 4,000.00$                Health

1000000000334120000 334 GEN DES GRANT REV PW 689108 15,926.65$              2022 Flood

2110001000334110000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 679952 REV 5,534.37$                2022 Flood

2110001000334111000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 679955 REV 11,117.61$              2022 Flood

2110001000334112000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 679956 REV 33,844.21$              2022 Flood

2110001000334118000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 687243 REV 20,688.68$              2022 Flood

2110001000334120000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 689108 REV 104.27$                   2022 Flood

2110001000334121000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 689668 REV 3,695.46$                2022 Flood

2110001000334122000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 692125 REV 20,001.99$              2022 Flood

2110001000334123000 334 ROAD DES PROJ 704394 REV 12.00$                      2022 Flood

2110001000334200000 334 ROAD MCEP STATE GRANT REV-CC BR 486,406.45$            MCEP

2110001000334955000 334 ROAD '22 FLD STATE-OLD CL PK RD REV 12,373.49$              Old Cl Pk Rd

2140000000334025000 334 WEED MDT CONTRIBUTIONS 1,851.85$                Weed State Pmt

2260000000334110000 334 EMER DIS DES DISASTER AID 78,038.15$              2022 Flood

2260000000334111000 334 DES PW 689108 REV 4,407.88$                2022 Flood

2285000000334040000 334 PC TRANSIT MDT TRANSADE GRT REV 13,996.00$              WRT

2285000000334155000 334 PC TRANSIT STATE GRANT REVENUE 80,160.00$              WRT

2285000000334157000 334 PC TRANSIT MDT RTAP GRT REV 3,618.80$                WRT

2285003000334157000 334 PC RTAP TRANSIT RTAP GRANT REV 39,049.54$              WRT

2285005000334155000 334 PC TRANSIT-EXPANDED SVCS STATE GRT 23,697.00$              WRT

2300000000334011000 334 SHERIFF STATE GRANT REVENUE 686.32$                   State Reimb

2840000000334025000 334 WEED GRANT WEED PROG STATE GRANT 7,500.00$                Weed

2841003000334131000 334 NOX WD GRTS-MT DEPT AG- CC/SILVRGT 5,130.10$                Nox Weed

2841005000334131000 334 NOX WD GRTS-MT DEPT AG- E MILL CR 37,527.64$              Nox Weed

2850004000334015000 334 911 CYBER SECURITY GRANT REV 9,388.40$                911 Grant

2862000000334200000 334 ECONOMIC DEVT GRANT - DEPT OF COM R 155,000.00$            Dept of Commerce

2870000000334010000 334 VICT/WITNESS STATE GRANT REVENUE 64,040.77$              VAWA

2902000000334120000 334 FOREST TITLE III PCSO RAC GRANT REV 474.99$                   RAC Grant

2958000000334020000 334 DES GRANT STATE DES PROGRAM REVENUE 45,000.00$              OEM

2965000000334110000 334 COMM DISEASE CONTROL HEALTH GRANTS 144.75$                   Health

2976000000334110000 334 IMMUNIZE GRANT STATE REV 2,958.00$                Health

2977000000334110000 334 ASTHMA STATE GRT REV 30,000.00$              Health

2978000000334110000 334 TOBACCO MTUPP STATE GRANT REV 40,000.00$              Health

2978001000334110000 334 DIABETES DPP STATE REV REIMB 908.34$                   Health

2980000000334110000 334 MHCF PEER SUPPORT GRT REV 74,790.00$              Beh Health

2980001000334110000 334 DPHHS CRISIS INTRVN GRT REV 20,856.74$              Beh Health

2980003000334110000 334 DPHHS COMM CARE (CTC) GRT REV 10,348.49$              Beh Health

4670002000334030000 334 AIRPT CIP MDT AERO GRNT REV (LVM 01 31,500.00$              Airport

5410002000334110000 334 REFUSE FEMA PROJ 679948 ST DES REV 213.75$                   2022 Flood

334 Total 1,394,992.69$        

1000000000335075000 335 GEN VIDEO MACH APPORT 5,875.00$                Video Mach

1000000000335230000 335 GEN STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 329,556.96$            Entitlement

2110000000335040000 335 ROAD GAS APPORTIONMENT STATE REVENU 328,341.79$            Entitlement

2110000000335230000 335 ROAD STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 209,684.96$            Entitlement

2130000000335230000 335 BRIDGE STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 17,176.68$              Entitlement

2140000000335230000 335 WEED STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 7,776.40$                Entitlement

2160000000335230000 335 FAIR STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 9,005.04$                Entitlement

2170000000335230000 335 AIRPORT STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 2,027.16$                Entitlement

2180000000335095000 335 DISTRICT COURT REIMBURSEMENTS 6,946.22$                Entitlement

2180000000335230000 335 DISTRICT COURT STATE ENTITLEMENT SH 36,054.00$              Entitlement



Park County

Schedule of Federal/State Grants

Entitlements and Shared Revenues

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

Account Revenue Code Description AccountYTD Grant Grouping

2190000000335230000 335 COMP INS STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 23,659.56$              Entitlement

2200000000335230000 335 MOSQUITO STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 1,214.40$                Entitlement

2220000000335230000 335 LIBRARY STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 31,860.08$              Entitlement

2230000000335230000 335 AMBULANCE STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 9,717.12$                Entitlement

2250000000335230000 335 PLANNING STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 8,256.40$                Entitlement

2280000000335230000 335 SENIOR CITIZENS STATE ENTITLEMENT S 2,578.52$                Entitlement

2281000000335230000 335 ANGELINE STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 6,372.32$                Entitlement

2300000000335230000 335 SHERIFF STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 137,385.20$            Entitlement

2360000000335230000 335 MUSEUM STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 2,584.84$                Entitlement

2382000000335230000 335 SAR STATE ENTITLEMENT SHARE 6,372.32$                Entitlement

2800000000335005000 335 ALCOHOL REHABILITATION STATE REVENU 44,136.00$              Rehab

2830000000335070000 335 JUNK VEHICLE JUNK VEH ASSESS 41,041.56$              Junk Vehicle

2850000000335080000 335 911 EMER REVENUE 129,666.95$            911 Funds

2852000000335080000 335 911 GARDINER STATE SHARED REVENUE 10,135.71$              911 Funds

2896000000335130000 335 METAL MINES LICENSE TAX REVENUE 378,577.85$            Metal Mines

2950000000335025000 335 DUI TASK FORCE REINSTATEMENT FEES 5,657.89$                Dui Task

335 Total 1,791,660.93$        

Grand Total 11,654,455.86$      



ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

Fund Description

 7/1/2023 

Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers In Transfers Out

 6/30/2023 

Balance 

1000 GENERAL 1,386,238          4,078,148          (33,580)              663,162             (5,688,266)         405,701             

2100 COOKE CITY RESORT TAX 417,092             203,148             (15,487)              -                     (122,200)            482,552             

2110 ROAD 327,238             1,995,510          -                     2,168,567          (4,486,269)         5,048                 

2130 BRIDGE 116,178             340,820             -                     317,587             (694,017)            80,569               

2140 WEED 99,052               95,486               -                     21,069               (170,977)            44,631               

2153 PRED ANIMAL - SHEEP 10                      283                    -                     -                     (152)                   140                    

2155 PRED ANIMAL - CATTLE 5,125                 12,078               -                     -                     (13,287)              3,917                 

2160 FAIR 2,463                 209,469             (198)                   216,142             (426,965)            911                    

2170 AIRPORT 17,897               862,514             -                     3,350                 (832,842)            50,918               

2180 DISTRICT COURT 83,036               218,461             -                     36,031               (275,727)            61,801               

2181 RECOVERY COURT 376                    -                     -                     -                     -                     376                    

2190 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE 182                    560,940             -                     4,300                 (565,395)            26                      

2200 MOSQUITO 4,224                 16,803               -                     -                     (14,542)              6,485                 

2210 PARKS/REC 84,620               2,765                 -                     -                     -                     87,385               

2220 LIBRARY -                     562,347             -                     -                     (366,582)            195,765             

2230 AMBULANCE 4,988                 877,151             -                     -                     (569,352)            312,787             

2250 PLANNING 118,088             90,799               -                     98,013               (274,004)            32,895               

2260 EMERGENCY DISASTER 2,225,163          926,864             -                     272,369             (1,353,620)         2,070,776          

2280 SENIOR CITIZENS 32                      2,858                 -                     9,000                 (11,264)              627                    

2281 ANGELLINE 64,469               144,719             -                     12,611               (149,475)            72,323               

2285 PK COUNTY TRANSIT 96,846               1,153,647          -                     972,948             (2,270,398)         (46,957)              

2300 LAW ENFORCEMENT 354,163             2,092,016          -                     1,396,781          (3,564,699)         278,260             

2340 FIRE CONTROL / COUNCIL 16,854               2,413                 -                     7,081                 (5,653)                20,695               

2360 MUSEUM (866)                   229,504             -                     79,023               (314,108)            (6,447)                

2370 PERMISSIVE RETIREMENT LEVY 2,430                 42,471               -                     -                     (44,901)              -                     

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY 1,759                 813,628             -                     -                     (815,386)            1                        

2382 SEARCH & RESCUE 23,579               89,243               -                     92,951               (196,905)            8,868                 

2384 JAIL COMISSARY 50,855               11,134               -                     -                     (280)                   61,709               

2386 CONNECT PROG GRANT 23,614               15,000               -                     1,802                 (12,354)              28,061               

2392 MRDTF (6,878)                45,456               -                     69,250               (104,503)            3,326                 

2393 RECORD PRESERVATION 203,209             35,130               -                     -                     (26,083)              212,255             

2399 YRRE ROAD ABANDON 37,169               -                     -                     -                     -                     37,169               

2410 GREEN ACRES LIGHTING 191                    -                     -                     -                     (191)                   -                     

2415 GREEN ACRES LTS-#2A 705                    -                     -                     -                     (705)                   -                     

2430 GARDINER #1 LIGHTING 24,292               24,776               -                     -                     (6,958)                42,110               

2511 CHICORY RID 57,124               11,356               -                     -                     -                     68,480               

2800 ALCOHOL REHABILITATION -                     65,092               -                     -                     (65,092)              -                     

2821 GAS TAX - SPEC ALLOCATION (110,914)            137,798             -                     4,181                 (31,065)              -                     

2830 JUNK VEHICLE 1                        41,042               -                     -                     (34,669)              6,374                 

2840 WEED GRANT 4,866                 22,160               -                     -                     (20,297)              6,728                 

2841 NOXIOUS WEED GRANTS 2,276                 40,530               -                     49,834               (85,286)              7,354                 

2850 911 EMERGENCY 123,366             132,936             -                     -                     (135,150)            121,152             

2852 911 GARDINER 64,937               12,675               -                     -                     -                     77,612               

2859 COUNTY LAND INFORMATION 62,452               9,285                 -                     -                     (7,325)                64,411               

2862 ECON DEVELOPMENT -                     130,000             -                     1,800                 (156,800)            (25,000)              

2870 VICTIM WITNESS PROGRAM (13,684)              60,861               -                     24,000               (87,843)              (16,666)              

2895 HARD ROCK MINE TRUST 1,372,650          51,122               -                     143,895             (1,394,513)         173,154             

2896 METAL MINES TAX -                     385,161             -                     -                     (383,720)            1,441                 

2900 PILT 1,253,814          1,845,142          -                     350,507             (2,823,486)         625,977             

2902 FOREST TITLE III (14,154)              16,770               -                     -                     -                     2,616                 

2903 FOREST RESERVE TITLE II (12,809)              -                     -                     25,000               -                     12,191               

2917 CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE 1,484                 12,208               -                     -                     (13,000)              693                    

2927 DHS/FEMA (17,109)              108,132             -                     124,052             (212,932)            2,144                 

2940 CDBG GRANT 1,619                 30,000               -                     12,526               (44,144)              -                     

2950 DUI TASK FORCE 16,192               5,658                 -                     450                    (9,621)                12,679               

2956 CTEP GRANT 0                        -                     -                     -                     -                     0                        

2958 DES (6,164)                8,963                 -                     54,108               (101,902)            (44,996)              

2965 COMMUNICABLE DISEASE 627                    145                    -                     -                     -                     772                    

2973 PHHV 25,458               12,863               -                     901                    (9,319)                29,903               

2974 HOME HEALTH 365                    -                     -                     -                     -                     365                    

2975 PUBLIC HEALTH PREPAREDNESS 118,432             45,886               -                     18,974               (132,430)            50,862               

2976 IMMUNIZATION 152,598             153,355             -                     4,954                 (71,817)              239,091             

2977 ASTHMA GRANT 42,075               23,089               -                     2,252                 (19,967)              47,448               

2978 CHRONIC DIS & PREV 39,816               52,665               -                     4,504                 (40,371)              56,614               

2979 WIC - WOMEN, INFANT & CHILDREN (8,359)                81,408               -                     12,751               (85,195)              604                    

2980 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 665                    99,951               -                     25,817               (119,450)            6,984                 

2981 OPIOID SETTLEMENT -                     -                     -                     31,408               -                     31,408               

2995 LACTF TRIBAL CONSISTENCY FUND -                     1,528,682          -                     -                     (1,517,303)         11,380               

SubTotal Special Revenues 7,555,777          16,802,367        (15,685)              6,670,787          (25,292,488)       5,720,757          

4010 ROAD & BRIDGE CIP 14                      -                     -                     -                     -                     14                      

4011 ROAD & BRIDGE EQUIPMENT 13,523               2,383                 -                     1,221,872          (1,237,019)         759                    

4020 JUNK VEHICLES CIP 76,722               224                    -                     -                     (70,000)              6,946                 

4025 MOSQUITO EQUIPMENT CIP 1                        -                     -                     -                     -                     1                        



ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

Fund Description

 7/1/2023 

Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers In Transfers Out

 6/30/2023 

Balance 

4030 FAIR BUILDING & EQUIPMENT 4,296                 40,557               -                     35,500               (80,254)              99                      

4040 LAW ENFORCEMENT BLDG & EQUIP 23,008               779                    -                     -                     -                     23,787               

4050 ANGELLINE CAPITAL EQUIP 70,724               389                    -                     20,000               (63,331)              27,782               

4060 FACILITY IMPROVEMENTS 17                      -                     -                     22,000               (21,923)              94                      

4070 WEED CIP 71,659               1,495                 -                     -                     (30,599)              42,555               

4200 REFUSE - CIP 2                        -                     -                     -                     -                     2                        

4320 RIVERWALK BRIDGE -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     -                     

4500 BN CAPITAL 8,450,036          79,445               -                     34,184               (107,484)            8,456,181          

4620 SEARCH & RESCUE 25                      -                     -                     17,200               (17,161)              64                      

4670 AIRPORT 162,843             1,209,877          -                     2,064,637          (3,436,459)         898                    

SubTotal Capital CIP 8,872,870          1,335,148          -                     3,415,393          (5,064,229)         8,559,181          

5400 LANDFILL 1,440,723          18,871               -                     45,883               (95,710)              1,409,766          

5410 REFUSE FACILITY (21,061)              1,685,091          (122)                   824,522             (2,427,282)         61,148               

SubTotal Enterprise 1,419,662          1,703,961          (122)                   870,405             (2,522,992)         1,470,914          

7130 PROTESTED TAXES -                     2,001                 -                     -                     -                     2,001                 

7140 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR 151                    5,185                 (3,553)                -                     -                     1,783                 

7150 REDEMPTIONS -                     165,329             (166,041)            713                    -                     0                        

7160 CLERK DISTRICT COURT 245,163             419,160             (459,014)            19,953               -                     225,262             

7170 BANKRUPTCY SUSPENCE 40,621               -                     -                     -                     (19,905)              20,716               

SubTotal Agencies 285,935             591,675             (628,608)            20,666               (19,905)              249,762             

7210 PARK COUNTY RURAL FIRE #1 226,391             1,072,178          (976,812)            47,122               -                     368,880             

7211 P/C RURAL FIRE #1 CAP IMPROVEMENT 160,482             4,281                 -                     -                     (46,122)              118,641             

7220 GARDINER VOLUNTEER FIRE 275,639             231,144             (144,698)            11,000               -                     373,085             

7230 WILSALL VOLUNTEER FIRE 26,542               58,510               (30,337)              2,000                 -                     56,716               

7231 WILSALL FIRE CAP IMPROVEMENT 8,239                 222                    -                     -                     -                     8,462                 

7235 CLYDE PARK VOLUNTEER FIRE 100,751             66,113               (35,127)              -                     -                     131,737             

7240 COOKE CITY FIRE DISTRICT 99,922               97,849               (172,507)            56,069               -                     81,332               

7241 COOKE CITY FIRE CIP 105,527             234,585             -                     -                     (53,069)              287,043             

7245 PARADISE VALLEY FIRE 195,736             97,504               (122,017)            18,450               -                     189,673             

7251 MILL CREEK WATER DISTRICT 232,105             60,045               (42,393)              182                    -                     249,938             

7350 SOIL CONSERVATION 1,134                 52,166               (30,130)              -                     -                     23,170               

7360 COOKE CITY WATER DISTR 31,502               30,587               (61,792)              -                     -                     297                    

7370 PARADISE T.V. 122,983             28,086               (12,853)              -                     (450)                   137,766             

7371 SHIELDS VALLEY T.V. 290,667             24,690               (5,639)                -                     -                     309,718             

7451 DRIVER LIC REINSTATE -                     74,646               (74,646)              -                     -                     -                     

7458 COURT TECH SUR -                     20,585               (20,335)              -                     -                     250                    

7461 CLERK COURT FEE -                     33,576               (33,576)              -                     -                     -                     

7462 PETITION FOR ADOPTION -                     225                    (225)                   -                     -                     -                     

7463 MARRIAGE LICENSE -                     10,510               (10,510)              -                     -                     -                     

7464 DISOLUTION OF MARRIAGE -                     12,290               (12,290)              -                     -                     -                     

7465 LEGAL SEPERATION -                     1,000                 (1,000)                -                     -                     -                     

7466 DIST CT FINES -                     15,032               (15,032)              -                     -                     -                     

7467 MT LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY -                     16,680               (16,374)              -                     -                     305                    

7468 LIVESTOCK PER CAPITA -                     5,136                 (5,136)                -                     -                     -                     

7521 UNIV LEVY AD VALOREM 7,494                 404,718             (406,663)            -                     -                     5,549                 

7522 UNIV LEVY- NON-LEVY 414                    1,176                 (1,489)                -                     -                     101                    

7527 STATE EQUALIZATION AID-AD VALOREM 45,581               2,645,651          (2,658,369)         -                     -                     32,863               

7528 STATE EQUALIZATION NON LEVY 2,702                 7,655                 (9,714)                -                     -                     643                    

7529 ELEMENTARY EQUALIZATION A.V. 37,604               2,233,125          (2,243,617)         -                     -                     27,112               

7530 ELEMENTARY EQUALIZATION NON LEVY 2,229                 6,316                 (8,014)                -                     -                     531                    

7531 HIGH SCHOOL EQUALIZATION AD VAL 25,069               1,488,751          (1,495,746)         -                     -                     18,075               

7532 HS EQUAL NON LEVY 1,486                 4,210                 (5,342)                -                     -                     354                    

7551 MT LAND INFORMATION 1,944                 20,903               (21,870)              -                     -                     977                    

7552 DOL - DEATH CERTIFICATES 6                        2,950                 (2,686)                -                     -                     270                    

7562 UNCLAIMED PROPERTY 15,647               -                     -                     -                     -                     15,647               

7564 FIRE PROTECT FPRA 710                    43,219               (43,693)              -                     -                     235                    

7770 SHIELDS VALLEY ELEMENTARY 536,983             2,089,421          (1,339,938)         1,580,321          (2,318,572)         548,215             

7772 LIVINGSTON ELEMENTARY 613,403             3,263,109          (4,339,911)         1,204,886          (78,678)              662,808             

7773 GARDINER ELEMENTARY 60,921               420,623             (551,318)            155,738             (10,878)              75,085               

7774 COOKE CITY SCHOOL 33,127               141,069             (141,232)            23,163               (11,276)              44,851               

7775 PINE CREEK ELEMENTARY 235,021             460,833             (471,507)            111,763             (71,447)              264,664             

7779 ARROWHEAD SCHOOL 650,393             1,134,124          (1,029,819)         66,790               (4,163)                817,325             

7781 LIVINGSTON HIGH SCHOOL 440,500             3,663,955          (4,403,936)         984,657             (213,141)            472,035             

7784 GARDINER HIGH SCHOOL 61,962               434,102             (564,177)            145,977             (8,191)                69,674               

7785 SHIELDS VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 282,129             1,238,829          (2,166,876)         1,414,936          (383,726)            385,292             

7789 PARK COUNTY SP-ED CO-OP COOP 2,028                 -                     (13,010)              17,612               (1,165)                5,466                 

7805 GEN SCHOOLS - ELEMENTARY 5,683                 -                     -                     -                     -                     5,683                 

7810 GEN SCHOOLS - HIGH SCHOOL 2,673                 -                     -                     -                     -                     2,673                 

7820 TRANSPORTATION ELEM/HIGH 94                      137,494             -                     -                     (117,018)            20,571               

7830 RETIREMENT HIGH SCHOOLS -                     933,996             -                     55,406               (989,403)            -                     

7840 RETIREMENT ELEMENTARY -                     1,393,750          -                     109,230             (1,502,979)         0                        

SubTotal Special Districts 4,943,423          24,417,618        (23,742,354)       6,005,302          (5,810,278)         5,813,712          



ALL FUNDS
SCHEDULE OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS - ALL FUNDS

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

Fund Description

 7/1/2023 

Balance Receipts Disbursements Transfers In Transfers Out

 6/30/2023 

Balance 

7855 LIVINGSTON WATER ARREARS 235,128             3,826,020          (3,757,757)         56,204               -                     359,595             

7858 LIVINGSTON LIGHTS 9,421                 142,883             (141,189)            -                     -                     11,114               

7862 LIV RR XING (VOTER APPVD) -                     499                    (499)                   -                     -                     -                     

7863 LIV DOWNTOWN TIF 66,128               592,627             (591,014)            -                     -                     67,741               

7864 LIV WESTEND TIF 34,172               171,006             (162,020)            -                     -                     43,158               

7865 LIV SID #179 WEST END -                     29,837               (21,748)              -                     -                     8,089                 

7866 LIVINGSTON SEWER ARREARS 9,362                 57,851               (59,756)              -                     -                     7,456                 

7871 LIV SID#180 (CAROL LN SEWER EXT) 282                    3,205                 (2,944)                -                     -                     542                    

7874 CITY OF LIVINGSTON MAIN ASSESS 80,363               1,272,120          (1,253,275)         -                     -                     99,209               

7875 TOWN OF CLYDE PARK 3,607                 46,862               (46,895)              1,806                 -                     5,379                 

7876 TOWN OF CLYDE PARK WATER ARREARS -                     1,051                 (1,051)                -                     -                     -                     

SubTotal Cities & Towns 438,461             6,143,960          (6,038,148)         58,010               -                     602,284             

7910 PAYROLL CLEARING 53,471               58,713               (9,417,032)         34,785               9,459,553          189,490             

7930 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CLEARING 1,567,062          -                     (17,244,406)       -                     16,995,638        1,318,293          

7940 GARDINER RT EQ BASE AMT (1,133)                14,258               -                     -                     -                     13,126               

SubTotal Agency Other 1,619,400          72,972               (26,661,438)       34,785               26,455,191        1,520,909          

Grand Total 26,521,766        55,145,849        (57,119,935)       17,738,673        (17,943,131)       24,343,221        



     ALL FUNDS

CASH RECONCILIATION SCHEDULE

June 30, 2023

BANK NAME

Description
American Bank

American Bank - 

Tax Account

Bank of the 

Rockies

1st Interstate 

Bank - Polson & 

Livingston

Cash in all 

depositories

BALANCE PER STATEMENTS 3,030,339.22 214,384.95 100.00 3,244,824.17

ADD                                                      

Deposits in transit 41,716.01 41,716.01

Deposits in transit 0.00

Service charges 0.00

Other 14.00 14.00

0.00

0.00

Total to add 41,730.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 41,730.01

SUBTRACT                                                  

Outstanding checks 282,594.51 282,594.51

Transfers in transit 0.00

Oustanding EFT 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total to subtract 282,594.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 282,594.51

TOTAL CASH                                

IN DEPOSITS 2,789,474.72 214,384.95 100.00 0.00 3,003,959.67

ADD                                                      

Investments 0.00

Landfill 1,406,033.33 1,406,033.33

CD's 6,911.34 54,016.93 60,928.27

Savings 516,882.16 516,882.16

Money Market 12,958.27 12,958.27

Investments-Schwab 5,435,000.00 5,435,000.00

Investments-D A Davidson 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00

STIP 10,283,865.22 10,283,865.22

0.00

Total to add 19,742,658.72 0.00 54,016.93 1,418,991.60 21,215,667.25

TOTAL IN                                   

DEPOSITORIES 22,532,133.44 214,384.95 54,116.93 1,418,991.60 24,219,626.92

ADD                                                      

Cash and cash items on hand 120,594.40 3,000.00 123,594.40

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Total to add 120,594.40 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 123,594.40

**TOTAL ACCOUNTED                               

FOR 22,652,727.84 214,384.95 54,116.93 1,421,991.60 24,343,221.32

Park County



Class of city 2

Date of incorporation 1887

County seat Livingston

Form of government Commission

Population (most recent estimate) 17,473

Land area 2,802 sq. mi.

Miles of roads/streets/alleys 1,282 miles (includes private & state roads)

Taxable valuation $66,820,084

Road taxable valuation (county) $46,400,850

Number of full-time employees 108

FUND TITLE MILL

1000 General 20.59                     

2130 Bridge 4.90                        

2140 Weed 0.75                        

2160 Fair 1.68                        

2170 Airport 0.55                        

2180 District Court 2.60                        

2190 Comprehensive Insurance 8.11                        

2220 Library 2.50                        

2300 Law Enforcement 25.75                     

2360 Museum 2.60                        

70.03                     

FUND TITLE MILL

2110 County Roads 12.28                     

2200 Mosquito 0.63                        

2220 Library (voted) 5.50                        

2230 Ambulance (County only) 2.00                        

2230 Ambulance (County-wide Voted $) 2.78                        

2230 Ambulance (County-wide Voted Mills) 8.86                        

2250 Planning 1.12                        

2260 Emergency Disaster 2.00                        

2281 Angel Line (Voted $) 0.68                        

2281 Angel Line 1.25                        

2370 Permissive Sheriff Retirement Levy 0.64                        

2372 Permissive Medical Levy 12.27                     

2382 Search & Rescue 1.25                        

Total Other Levies 51.26                     

PARK COUNTY GENERAL INFORMATION

Total General Mill Levy

PROPERTY TAX MILL LEVIES -

Park County funds only Fiscal Year 2023



013401
PARK COUNTY
414 E Callender St
Livingston, MT 59047

**If a filing fee is owed, please print the completed filing fee form and mail with your payment to: 

Montana Department of Administration

Local Government Services

Mitchell Bldg - Room 270

PO Box 200547

Helena, MT   59620-0547

Annual Resources

Exceed:

$0

$750,000

$1,000,000

$1,500,000

$2,500,000

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$50,000,000

Date:

REVISED 7-2017 VERSION 17.1

Total Revenues 22,809,776.00
Other Financing Sources - Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 798,716.00
Special and/or Extraordinary Items (Revenues only) 0.00

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - PAGE 16 (STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES)

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - PAGE 19 (STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION)
Note:  Do not include revenues of Internal Service Funds

TD#

By:

Page 1 of 2

Determination of Filing Fee Form
Note: This form is self-calculating, with defaults of -0- and "NO" in box #1 and #2. Please adjust according if you print this form and enter 

information manually. 

FEE REQUIREMENT:  As provided by 2-7-514, MCA, each local government required to have an audit under 2-7-503, MCA, shall pay an annual filing fee 

$50,000,000 $2,500

$3,000

FOR DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY

GL# Amount Received:

$

$2,500,000 $950

$5,000,000 $1,300

$10,000,000 $1,700

$750,000 $0

$1,000,000 $550

$1,500,000 $800

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL FILING FEE SCHEDULE

The following filing fee schedule is required by Section 2-7-514, MCA, and has been adopted as Section 2.4.402 of the

 Administrative Rules of Montana.

Annual Resources Filing

Equal to or Less Than Fee

**If no filing fee is owed, you must complete Part II to determine if an audit is required.  Please  assure a copy of  the completed 

PLEASE NOTE:  The "Determination of Filing Fee Form" - page 2 of 2 - is designed to be self-calculating.  If you choose to print this form 

If there is an amount listed in BOX #1 of the Determination of Filing Fee Form (page 2 of 2), please include a check or 

warrant for that amount, made payable to "State Treasurer" in the amount of the required fee.

FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2023

If the local government entity name or mailing address

on the Department's mailing list is inaccurate or has

changed recently please note the correction below.



Total Operating Revenues 1,674,313.00

Non-Operating Revenues: (Do not include Gain on Sale of 

Capital Assets)
Taxes/Assessments 0.00
Licenses/Permits 0.00
Intergovernmental Revenues 14,966.00
Interest Revenues 17,680.00
Other Non-operating Revenues not included above 6,621.00

Capital Contributions 0.00
Special and/or Extraordinary Items (Revenues only) 0.00

Proceeds from Sale of Capital Assets 90,000.00

Total Additions to Pension & Private Purpose Trust Funds Only 0.00

Total Revenues for Calculation of Filing Fee $25,412,072.00

 Add:  Proceeds from Debt provided by a Federal agency, a State

           agency or another local government: 

Governmental Funds (from Statement of Revenues, 

Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances (Page 16) 

Proceeds from General Long-Term Debt) 0.00
Proprietary Funds (from Statement of Cash Flows, Major & 

Non-Major Enterprise Funds (Page 20) Proceeds from 

Debt) 0.00
              Manually subtract debt proceeds received from non-

governmental financial institutions (banks, savings & loans) included 

above (Enter as a negative)
Subtotal - Proceeds received from Debt  0.00

    Manually subtract amount of proceeds received from 

governments used to refinance existing debt. (Enter as a negative)
Total Adjusted Debt Proceeds $0.00

Total Revenues + Total Adjusted Debt Proceeds $25,412,072.00

Audit Required? YES

If this amount exceeds $750,000, you are required to have an 

audit for the fiscal year.
Page 2 of 2

ENTERPRISE FUNDS - PAGE 20 (STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS)

TRUST FUNDS - PAGE 22 (STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS)

NOTE:  Do not include additions to Investment Trust Funds

If total revenues are equal to or less than $750,000, no filing fee is 

Part II - Determination of Audit Requirement w/ No Filing Fee (Subtract Debt used to Refinance Manually)

Box #2

Box #1

Filing Fee Owed $2500.00
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